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Bon vj bdo edo: Chng ty CP Thép Pomina

Bia ehi: Khu chng nghiép Séng Thin, DT An, TP.HCM

Bién thogi : 84-650-T10051 Fax: 84-650-740862
M 56 thui:3700321364

Miu s BOL-DN/HEN
{Ban hanh theo thing tr 2022014/ TT-BTC
ngdy 22/12/2014 cda B TAi Chinh)

BANG CAN POI KE TOAN HOP NHAT

Tai ngay: 30 thing 09 ndm 2025

Bow vi tink: VND
CHI TIEU MA 50 THUYET 80 CUGLKY 50 PAUNAM
MINH
1 2 3 4 5
TAL SAN (270=100-+200) 270 9.032.498.513.134 9.903.991,458.363
TAISAN NGAN HAN (100=110+120+130+140+150) 100 1.730.642.903.960 2.518.916.540.218
L Tién vi cic khoin twong dwong tién 110 22.374.714.508 58,763.750,387
1.Tién 11 19.373,714.508 44.922.098.953
2. Cée khodn tremg duong tidn 112 3.001.000.000 13,841,700.434
I1. Cée khoan ddu tr thi chink ngén hon 120 0 0
1. Chimg khodn kinh doanh 121 0 0
2. D phimgg gidm gid chimg khodn kinh doanh (%) 122 ] 0|
3. Bt ndm gii dén ngdy déo han 123 0 o
IIL Cdie khodn phai thu ngiin han 130 747.902,618.663 1.032.143.622.085
L. Phai thu ngitn han cda khich hang 131 698.607.118.265 984.838.027.387
2. Tré trudre cho nguid bén ngin han 132 B66.707.672.151 68.913.004.850
3. Phai thu ndi bd nglin han 133 o| 0
4. Phili thu theo tién 4§ ké hogch hop déng XD 134 i il
5. Phai thu vé cho vay ngin han 135 0 ]
6. Cdic khodm phai thu ngfin han khae 136 30.952.733.379 26,757.400.980
7. Dy phing phai thu ngdn han kh dai (*) 137 -48.364.905.132 -48.364.905,132
8. Tai sin thigu chir xir 1§ 139 0 0
IV. Hang tn kho 140 403.426,030.007 792.828,553.971
1. Hang tin kho 141 405.430.284.338 794.832.808,303
2. Dy phdng gidm gid hing tdn kho 149 -2.004.254.331 -2.004,254.331
V. Thi sdn ngén han khde 150 556.939.540.752 635.180.604.774
1. Chi phi trd tride ngln han 151 5.639.913.016 B.256.763.218
2. Thut GTGT dwge khdu trir 152 545.319.240.578 620.953.308.632
3. Thué va céc khodn khéc phai thu Nha nude 153 5,980,387, 188 5.970,532.924
4. Gino djch mua bén Igi trii phitn Chinh Phit 154 0 0
3. Tai sém ngdn han khic 155 i 0
;ﬁmﬁi&gﬂz 40+250+260) 200 T.301.855.609.174 T.2385.075.318.145
I- Cic khodn phii thu dai han 210 272.197.693.279 272.197.693.281
1. Phai thu dai han eia khéch hing 211 0 o
2. Tri tnréic che npudi bin dii han 212 o 0
3. Vén kinh doanh & cdc don vi trre thuje 213 0 0
4, Phii thu dai han ndi b 214 0 0
5. Phai thu v& cho vay dai han 215 0 ]
6. Phai thu dii han khéc 216 272.197.693.279 272.197.693.281
7. Dy phong phéi thu dai han kha dii 219 i) i
1L Thi sin ef dinh 220 1.153.176.485.270 1.274,003,974.445
1. Thi san e dinh hitu hinh 221 1.032,233,212.548 1.148.930.765.361
- Npuyén gig 222 5.131,170.424.546 5.130.320.242.789
- Gid trj hao mbn luy ké 223 -4.098,937.21 1.998 -1.981,389.477.428




2. Thi sin ¢ff dinh thué tai chinh 224 120.912.606.058 125.098.042.423
- Mguyén gid " 235 139.514.545 455 139,514.545.455
- (Gi4 trj hao mon oy ké 226 -18.601,939.397 -14.416.503.032
3. Tii sin b dinh v hinh 227 30.666.664 63.166.661
- Nguyén gid 228 14.636.504.484 14.636.504, 484
- Gid tri hao mdn lug ké 229 -14.605.837.820 -14.571.337.823
IIL. Bt ddng sin diu tw 230 0| ]
- Nguyén gid 231 0 0
- Gid tr{ hao mdn luy ké 232 0 0
IV. Tii sin dir dang divi han 240 5.721,572.223.310 5.723.033.373.310
1. Chi phi san xudt kinh doanh dé dang dai han 241 0 0|
2. Chi phi xy dymg co bin do dang 242 5,723.572.223.310 5.723.033.373.310
V. B tu thd chinh dai han 250 0 10008000000,
1. Biu tw vio elng ty con pat | 0 0
2. Biu i vio cing ty lién doanh, lien kit 252 0 0
3. Bdu tr gbp vhn vilo dom vi khac 253 11,402,985.380 11.402.985.380
4, Dir phomg gidm gid ddu tr 14 chinh dai han 254 -1 1.402.985 380/ -11.402.985380
5. Péu tr ndm gt dén nghy ddo han 255 0 10.000.000.000
VL Tai sdn dai han khac 26i 152.909.207 315 105, 750.277, 109
1. Chi phi trd trude dai han 261 151.500.416.781 [03.963.961.034
2, Téi sin thué thu nhdp hodn lyi 262 1.408.790.534 1.786.316.074
3.Thiét bj, vt tir, phy ting thay thé dai han 263 0 o
4. Tai san dai han khac 268 0 0
5. Lati thé Thuomg Mai 269 0 0
TONG CONG TAI SAN (270=100+200) 270 9,032,498.513.134 9.0903.991.558.363
C - N PHAT TRA 300 9.219.353.907,007 9,640.913.817.792
1. Ny ngiin han 310 8.507.619.008.566 8.921.955.029.422
1. Phai trd ngoriri bén ngln han 3l 1.560.596.063.313 2.331.341.957.557
2. Ngariri mua trd tién trede ngin han 312 5(0.766.753.219 21.203.115.121
3. Thué va céc khodn phii ndp Nhia nurde 313 4.471,352.082 1.831.319.056
4. Phai tré nguii lan djng 314 5.882.184.171] 6.634.136,354
5. Chi phi phai trd ngfin han 315 1.428,.950.531.956 1.005.823 845,718
6. Phili trd ndi bg ngin han 36 0 0
7. Phii tri theo tién d0 ké hogeh hop dong XD 317 [} 0
8. Doanh thu chura thye higa ngfn han 318 0 o
9. Ciic khodn phii trd, phdi ndp ngln han khic 319 219.250.162.419 66.827.121.189
10. Vay vi nr thud thi chinh ngin han 320 5.237.682.085.686 5.486.274.558,707
11, Dy phing phai ird ngdn han 32 0 i
12.Qty khen thidng & Phic lgi 322 18.975.720 18.975.720
13, Quy binh dn gii 323 0 [
14.Gigo dich mua bén lai trdi phiéu Chinh Phi 124 0 0
IL. Niy di han 330 711,734.989.431 718.958.788.370
. Phai trd daf han gt ban 331 0 ]
2, Ngudi mua teh Bén trede dai han 332 0 ]
3. Chi phi phai tré did han 33 [i] 0
4. Pdi trd ndi bj v& vdn kinh doanh 334 0 0
5. Phii tra déi han ndi b 335 0 0
6.Doanh thu chua thire hién dai hen 136 0 0
7. Phai trd disi han khac 337 0 0
8. Vay vh ng thul ti chinh dai hen 338 711.734.989.431 714.958.768.370
9, Trdi phiéu chuyén ddi 339 o 0o
10. C6 phiéu v dai 340 [} 0
11 Thue thu nhép hoan i phai tra 341 0 i
12.Dy phing phi trd dai han 342 0 0
13.Quy philt trién khoa hoc va cong nghé 343 i 0

¥77
G
JH¥
{hH
Yo
GH 1

aU

ey




D - VON CHU 50 HUU (400=410+4230) 400 -186.855.484.863 263.078.040.571
L Vin chii sir hivu 410 -186.855.484.863 263.078.040.571
1. Vn ddu tr cia chi sy hiw 411 2.796.763.360,000 2.796.,763.360.000
- C phiéu phé théng o6 quydn bidu quydl 4114 2.796.763.360.000 2,796.763,360.000
- C6 phifu ru i 411k i
2. Thing dir vin ci phin 412 35.000.000.000 35.000,000.000
3. Quyén chon chuydn 481 tedi phifuy 413 0
4. Von khic cia chil sét hit 414 0 il
5. C6 phifu quy 415 -31.347.567.000) -31.347.567.000
6. Chénh [Ech ddnh gid lai thi gin 416 1] 0
7. Chiénh gch 1 gid hii dodi 417 i ]
8, Qug diln nr phét trién 414 60.473,564.063 60.473.564.063
9. Quy hi trg sap xép doanh nghiép 419 0 i
10. Quy kivde thude von chi s hit 420 0| 4]
11. Ly nhudn san thud chira phan phii 421 -3.050.887.798.264 -2.601.347.565.583
- LNST chura phin phéi Iy k& dén cudi ky o 421 -2.601,347.565.583 -1.270.962.148.368
- LNST chura phiin phii ky ndy 421b -449, 540,232,681 -1.330.385.417.215
12, Ngndn von diu tw XDCB 422 i 0
13.Lgi lch ¢d ddng khang kidm sodt 429 3,142.956.338 3.536.249.091
11, Nguiin kinh phi va qui khic 430 ] 0
1, Ngubn kinh phi 431 0 0
2. Mguda kinh phi 43 hinh thanh TSCD 432 0 0
NGUON VON (440=200+400) 440 9,032.498.513,134 9.903.991.858.363
Mgay 25 thing 10 ndm 2025
NGUEN LAP BIEU KE TOAN TRUONG
[y, ho tén) (Ky, ho tén)
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Bon vj bdo cdo: Cing ty CP Thép Pomina

Bia chi: Khu cong nghiép Séng Thén, Di An, TP.HCM
Bién thoai : 84-650-710051 Fax; 84-650-740862

M s thué: 3700321364

Cho ky ké todn két thic ngdy 30 thang 09 nam 2025

Milu s6 BO3-DN/HN
(Ban hanh theo Théng tr s6 202/2014/TT- BTC

BAO CAO LUU CHUYEN TIEN TE HQP NHAT

ngdy 22/12/2014 ciia B§ Tai Chink)

{Theo phreng phép trye tiép)
QUY 03 niim 2025
_ _Bomyj tinh:VNLDW
: MA LOY KE TU DAU NAM PEN CUOI Q
cal ey s6 [ ™ KY NAY KY TRUGC
1 3 | 3 4 5 v

1. Luu chuyén tién tir hoat dgng kinh doanh i

1. Tién thu tir bén hang, cung cip dich v va doanh thu khic 01 2.319.291.530.469]  1.582.245.884.4

2. Tién chi trd cho ngudi cung cdp hang hod va djch vy 02 -2.032.456.358.209]  -1.474.827.458.0

3. Tién chi tré cho ngudi lao ding 03 -72.414.200.301 -55.238.983.2

4. Tién chi trd 18i vay 04 -60.664.663.951 -88.699.544.994
5. Tién chi nfp thué thu nhp doanh nghidp 03 0 -5.600.395.006
6. Tién thu khac tir hoat dfng kinh doanh 06 195.567.454.667 118.471.981.980

7. Tién chi khéc cho hoat dgng kinh doanh 07 -140.834,342.248 -107.757.794.179
Laru ehuyén tién thudn tir hogt ddng kinh doanh 20 208.489.420.427 -31.406.308.994
1L Luu chuyén tidn tir hoat dfng dhu tur

1. Tién chi dé mua sém, xy dumg TSCD vi cée tai sin dai han khic 21 0 0
2. Tién thu tir thanh I, nhwgng bén TSCP va cic ti sin dai han khic | 22 0 0
3. Tién chi cho vay, mua céc cing ey ng cia don vi khic 23 0 0

4. Tién thu hdi cho vay, ban lai cc cong ey no ciia dom vi ke 24 10,000.000.000 0

5. Tién chi diu tir g6p vén viio don vj khéc 25 0 0

6. Tién thu hdi diu tir gép vén vio don v khac 26 0 0
7. Thu tién Ii cho vay, cd tirc v lgi nhugn duge chia 27 978.483.565 3.609.736.121
Luru chuyén tién thudn tir hogt djng ddu tr 30 10.978.483.565 3.609,736.121
I1L. Laru chuyén tién tir hoat ddng thi chinh

1. Tién thu tir phat hanh c6 phiéu, nhin vén gép ciia chil sé hiu 31 0 0

2. Tién chi trd viin gép cho cdc chil s& hitu, mua lai ¢ phiéu cia doanh
Inghiép 43 phdt hanh 32 0 0
3. Tién vay ngfin han, dai han nhin duoe 33 1.437.033.984.413 1.515.947.959.430
4. Tién chi trd ng géc vay 34 -1.692.890.933.284|  -1.482.428.677.703
5. Tién chi trd ng thué tii chinh 35 0 0

6. CB tire, lgi nhudn di tra cho chit sér hif 36 0 1]
Luu chuyén tién thuin tir hogt dgng tai chinh 40 -255.856.948.871 33.519.281.727
Luru chuyén tién thudin trong kj (50 = 20 + 30 + 40) 50 -36.389.044.879 5.722.708.854
Tién va twong dwong tién diu ky 60 58.763.759.387 10.273.411.879
Anh hudng cia thay dbi tf gis héi dodi quy dbi ngogi té 61 0} 1]
Tién vi twong dwong tidn eudi ki (70 = 50 + 60 + 61) 70 22.374.714.508 15.996.120.733

NGU'O1 LAP BIEU KE TOAN TRUONG
(Ky, ho tén) {Ky, ho tén)
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CONG TY CO PHAN THEP POMINA 1

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT
Cha kp bda cdo két thiic vae ngdy 30 thdng 09 nim 2025

|

DPAC PIEM HOAT BONG CUA CONG TY
Tép dodn bao gdm Céng ty ¢d phiin thép Pomina, céng ty con vi cong ty lién doanh, chi tiét nhw sau:

Céng ty

Céng ty cd phiin thép Pomina (dwdi day goi tit 13 * Cong ty”) duoe chuyén déi hinh thire s¢ hivu tir
Céng ty TNHH Thép Pomina, va cong ty ¢o phin ke thira todn b quyén va nghia vu cia eéng ty trich
nhiém hiru han.

Khi méi thanh Ifip, Cang ty 12 mt cong ty trdch nhigm hitu han dwgc thanh 1§p theo gidy phép thanh
1dp 56 17GP/TLDN do Ban quén 1y cée khu edng nghiép Binh Duong cép ngiy 16 thing § nam 1999.

Céng ty da chinh thire chuyén thinh cong ty cd phin va hoat dong theo gidy chitng nhin ding ky ki
doanh cfng ty cd phin sg?;ﬂlﬂgl?:ﬁd do S& Ké hoach va Pdu tur tinh Binh Duong cdp vio ngay
17/07/2008, d3 ding ky thay déi lin thir 14 ngay 03/03/2023

C6 phiéu cita Cdng ty duge chdp thujn niém yét tai S& Giao dich chimg khodn Thanh phé Ha Chi
Minh viéi mi chimg khodn 4 POM.

Viin phong va nha mdy ciia Cong ty duoc dit tai s6 1, dwong s6 27, Khu cong nghiép Séng Thin 11,
phirémg DT An, thanh phé H8 Chf Minh,

Chi nhénh | ciia Cong ty (Nha mdy luyén phéi thép) duge dit tai dudmg s6 9, khu céng nghiép Pho My
1, phuémg Phi M, thanh phd Hé Chi Minh. Hoat ding theo gidy chimg nhdn diu tr s6 49221000139
ngdy 28 thing 10 nam 2008 va theo gidy chimg nhin ding ky hoat dong chi nhanh sé 3700321364-
001 do S& ké hoach va du i tinh Ba Ria - Viing Tau cfip ngiy 9 thang 12 nim 2010,

Chi nhanh 2 ciia Cong ty (Nha méy thép Pomina 1) djt tai s8 2, dudmg 27, KCN Séng Thén IT, phurém
Di An, thinh pho H6 Chi Minh. Gidly chimg nhin hoat déng chi nhdnh sé 3700321364-002 do S& K
hoach vi ddu tw Tinh Binh Duong cap ngdy 22 théng 02 niim 2012, dé ding ky thay d6i ldn thi 3 ngiy
03/08/2020.

Nginh nghé kinh doanh ciia Cong ty 1a:

- San xudt sit, thép, gang;

- Téi ché phé ligu kim logi: hoat ddng tai chi nhdnh (nha may luyén phéi thép), khong hoat déng tai
tru s chinh;

- Kinh doanh cdc sin phim tir thép,

Trong ky tai chinh niy, hoat ddng chinh ciia Céng ty Ia san xudt thép thanh, thép cudn va luyén phéi
theép.

Téng s6 céng nhén vién clia Céng ty va Cong ty con vio ngay 30 thang 09 nim 2025 14 736 nguwdi
ngdy 31 théng 12 niim 2024 1a 666 ngudn),

Céng ty con

Céng ty ¢d phdn Thép Pomina 2 (trudc diy [4 céng ty ¢ phin Thép - Thép Vigt) duge thanh ip theo
giy ching nhdn dang ky kinh doanh cdng ty ¢ phn 56 4903000349 ding ky lin diu vio ngay 4 thing
6 ndm 2007, d& thay doi lan | ngay 5 thang § nim 2011, thay dbi ldn thir 2 ngay 7 thing 6 nim 2012,
do S& Ké hogeh va Péu tw Tinh Ba Rja — Viing Tau cép.

Viin phong va nhd méy cong ty ndy dugc diit tai Khu céng nghiép Phi My 1, phuimg Phi Mg, thanh
phé Ha Chi Minh. :

Thuyét minh bdo cdo 1ai chink 1@ mgi bg phan hop thank cia Bao odo 131 chinh
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CONG TY CO PHAN THEP POMINA 2

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT
Cho k) bdo cde két thic vio ngay 30 thdng 09 nim 2025

Trong ky ti chinh nay, hogt dong chinh ciia céng ty con 14 san xudt thép thanh, thép cudn va huyén
phoi thép.

Ty 1€ Igi fch/ Quyén bidu quyét cia cong ty me: 99,5%

2. CO SO LAP BAO CAO TAI CHINH HQP NHAT

Béo cdo ti chinh hop nhét dwge trinh bay biing ddng Viét Nam, dwoe lip theo cde chudn myc ké todn
Viét Nam, ché d6 ké todn doanh nghiép Viét Nam hién hanh.

Niim tai chinh dwge bit diu tir ngay 01 thang 01 va két thiic vio ngay 31 thing 12 hing nim,
Bon vi tién t& duge sir dung trong ké todn 1A ddng Viét Nam (“VND™) i
Bio c4o tai chinh hop nhit dwge ldp trén co s6 gid gde. Cée chinh sdch ké todn dige &p dung nhét quan

vi phit hop véi cde chinh sich ké todn @3 duge st dung trong nhitng nim trrde. SON
0
Céc diéu chinh cin thiét s& dwoe 1ip dé dim bio sy nhit quan trong viée ép dung céc chinh sich ké T
todn gifra Cong ty me va cde cing ty con. ‘o
Cdng ty con Ja cong ty chiu sy kiém sodt béi cong ty me trén phuong dién tai chinh vi cdc Chff:h sdch “:f}'
hogt ddng, thirdmg dirgre thé hién qua viée ndm giit trén 50% quyén bidu guyét & cdng ty con, Cong ty i

con hop nhat ke tir ngay viée kiém sodt duge chuyén giao cho Cong ty vi duge logi trir khoi viée
herp nhit khi quyén kiém soat chim dit.

Béo cdo tai chinh hop nhit bao gém béo cdo thi chinh cho ky tai chinh két thiic viio ngiy 30 théng 09
ndm 2025 ca Cong ty C6 phin thép Pomina (cdng ty me) va Cong ty C phin thép Pomina 2 (Céng
ty com).

Béo cdo két qua kinh doanh ciia cong ty con duge mua lai hode bén di duge trinh biy trong bdo cdo
két qua kinh doanh hop nhét ké tir ngay mua hoiic cho dén ngiy bén di khodn dhu tr & céng ty con d6.

Tiit cd cée nghiép vy va s6 du ciing nhw cde khoan lgi nhudn chua thyc hién phat sinh tir che giao dich
gifta cdng ty me va cdc cong ty con duoe loai bé khi hgp nhit béo cdo tai chinh.

Lei fch etia nha ddu tir khéc trong tdng vdn chi sé hivu tai edic cng ty con eiing nhir trong két qua hoat
dong kinh doanh cia nim 2025 duge phin dnh trén khodn mye “Loi fch ctia ¢d ddng thiéu s6” trong
Béing cdn doi ké todn hop nhit va Béo cdo két qua hoat ddng kinh doanh hop nhit twong tmg.

Céc khodn d4u tw vio cdng ty lién doanh, lién két

Céng ty lign doanh 1 cong ty duge thinh lip trén co sdrl? két hop déng, trong dé Céng ty v chc bén
tham gia thye hign hoat dong kinh té trén cor s dbng kiém sodt. Céc théa thudn gop vén lién doanh
lién quan dén viéc thanh Idp mot don vj lign doanh déc lap ddng kidm sodt ma trong d6 cdc bén gdp
vén lién doanh diroe huéng loi fch kinh té,

Céng ty lién ket 12 cong ty ma Cdng ty ¢6 dnh hudng dang ké théng qua viée tham gia vio quyét dinh
cdc chinh sdch vé tai chinh va hoat ding efia cong ty nhin dhu tu, nhumg khéng kiﬁm sodt hopt dong
cila cong ty d6.

Céic khodn du tur vo cong ty lién doanh, lién két dugc ghi nhan theo phuong phap vén cha s& hiru
trén bdo cdo tai chinh hop nhat. Cac khodn gop vén lién doanh, lién két duge trinh bdy trong bing cn
di ké todn theo phwong phap gid géc da duge didu chinh theo nhimg thay déi trong phén von gép ciia
Céng ty vio phn thi sén thudn cla cdng ty lién doanh, lién két sau ngdy mua khoan diu o, Két) qui

Thuyét minh bdo cdo tal chink ld mgt bg phen hop thanh ciia Bdo cdo 11 chink
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hoat ddng kinh doanh ciia céng ty lién doanh, lién két trong ki duge thé hién tai khodn myc “Phén &
hofic 18 trong céng ty lién doanh, lign két” trong bdo céo két qua kinh doanh hop nhét twong (g véi
phin s&r hitu cia Céng ty trong cong ty lién doanh, lién két.

CAC CHINH SACH KE TOAN CHU YEU
Tién va cdc khoin trong dwong tién

Tién bao gdm tién mit va tién giri ngdn hang khdng ky han va tién dang chuydn. Céc khodn tuong
duong tién J4 cdc khodn diu tur ngiin han c¢6 thi han thu hdi hoic ddo han khéng qué 3 thang cd kha
ndng chéjyén d6i dé dang thanh médt luong tién xde dinh va khéng cé nhiéu rii ro trong chuyén ddi
thanh tién.

Cic giao dich bing ngoai té &

Ciic nghigp vy phét sinh biing dng tién khac véi VND duge quy ddi ra VND theo ty gi4 giao dich tai
ngdy phét sinh nghiép vu kinh té. Ldi (15) do chénh léch ty gid phét sinh tir cic nghiép vu trén duge ghi
nhéin vio doanh thu hoéc chi phi hoat dong tai chinh trong nim.

Cic t4i sdn bang tién vi cong ng cd gbe ngoai té duge dénh gi lai theo ty gid binh quén ba ngiin hing
Vietcombank, BIDV, Vietinbank la cdc ngin hing doanh nghi¢p thudmg xuyén giao dich bing ngogi
t§ tai ngdy Iip Bang cin doi ké todn. Chénh léch ty gid do danh gia lai s& duge ghi nhin vio doanh thu
hode chi phi hoat déng tai chinh trong nam. .

7
Cic khodn phdi thu

Cée khodn phii thu thuong mai va céc khodn phai thu khéc dirge phan dnh theo nguyén gid trir di dy
phing phai thu khé doi.

Dy phong ng phéi thu khé doi thé hién phan gid tr] dy kién bi tén thit do cdc khoan phai thu khén
duge khich hang thanh todn phét sinh d6i véi s6 dir cae khodn phai thu tai thid didm lap Bang cin dﬂgl
ké todn. Tang hoge gidm s6 d tai khodn dir phéng duoc ghi nhin vao chi phi quan 1 doanh nghigp
trong nam,

Hing ton kho

Hing tdn kho duge tinh theo gid gle. Trutmg hop gid trj thudn o6 thé thye hién thip hon gi4 gl thi
tinh theo gid trj thufin c6 thé thye hién duge. Gid gde hang tén kho bao gém chi phi mua, ehi phi ché
bién vét céc chi phi lién quan tryre tidp khéc phét sinh dé c6 duge hing tin kho & dia didm va trang thai
hign tai. Gid tri thudn ¢6 thé thy hign dwge 13 gid bn wée tinh trir chi phi ban hang wée tinh.

Hing t6n kho duge ghi nhiin theo phuong phép ké khai thubng xuyén va gis xult kho dwoe xéc dinh
theo phwong phap binh quan gia quyén.

Thanh phim bao gom chi phi nguyén vt liéu tryrc tiép, chi phi nhin céng trirc tiép va chi phi sin xudt
chung ¢ lién quan duge phin bé dya trén mire df hoat dong binh thuémg,

Dy phéng eho hang tdn kho duge trich gp cho phin gid tri dir kién bj tén thét do gidm gid vt tw, thinh

phéim, hang héa ton kho thuje quyén sé hiru clia Céng ty cé thé xdy ra (gidm gid, kém phém chit, 13i

théri,....) dya trén bang chimg hop Iy vé sy gidm gid trj vao thai digm cudi ndm tAi chinh. Céc khoan

:in%ﬂ}:n@: gidm dy phong nay dwgc ghi nhn vio gid vén hing bin trén Béo cdo két qua hogt dong kinh
AN,

Thuyét minh bdo cdo tai chinh Ia mgt by phin hop thank ciia Bao cdo 131 chink
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3.6

3.7

Tai sin ¢6 dinh hitu hinh
Tai san ¢b dinh duge thé hién theo nguyén gid trir di gid trj hao mon liiy ké.

Nguyén gid ciia mt tai san cd dinh bao gom gid mua vi cde khoan chi phi lién quan tryc tiép dén vijn
dwa tai san d6 vao sir dung, Nhitng chi phi mua sim, ning cdp va ddi méi tdi san ¢ dinh duge chuyén
hoa thanh tdi san ¢6 dinh, nhimg chi phi bdo tri v4 sira chifa dugc ghi vio chi phi cila nim hign hanh.

Tuy nhién, trong nim 2008, Céng ty di thire hidn ddnh gid lai mét sb tai san b dinh dé chuyén ddi
hinh thite s hiru tir ebng ty trdch nhiém hitu han thanh cong ty ¢d phin theo Bién ban xdc dinh gié tri
téi san tgi ngdy 31 théng 12 nim 2007 s6 08.283/BCKT-DTL ngdy 10 thing 4 nim 2008 do Céng ty
kiém todn DTL thye hién, chii yéu 14 nha xuéng vi diy chuyén sén xuft véi gid trj ting lén thém 1a
157 ty VND.

Khi bén hay thanh ly tii sin, nguyén gid va gid trj hao mon Iy ké cia tai sin dwgc xda b trong cde
béo cdo thi chinh va bét ky cac khoan 1i 18 nao phét sinh do viéc thanh 1 du duge hach todn vao bio
cfio két qud hoat dong kinh doanh.

Khéu hao tai sin ¢6 dinh hiru hinh duge tinh theo phwong phap khiu hao dirémg thing theo thai gian
hiru ich wde tinh cia cic til sdn nhr sau:

Théri gian ban diu Théni gian thay déi
Nha cira, vit kién tric 5~ 40 nam
Miy méc thiét bi 3 =7 ndm 3 —10 nam
Phiromg tién vin tai 6 — 15 nim
Thiét bj dung cy quan Iy 3 —5nim
Téi sin cd dinh khéc 3 — 8 nim
Tii siin 6 djnh vd hinh
Quyén sir dyng dat

Gié tri quyén sir dung diit duge ghi nhfn trong khodng muc tai san ¢é dinh v6 hinh bao ghm:

- Tién sir dung ddt dd ndp cho 345.720,60 m tai M§ Xudn, huyén Tin Thanh, tinh Ba Ria — Viing
Tau dé xdy dyng cing Sai Gon — Thép Viét duge Nha nurde giao dit trong théri gian 50 nim(dén
ngay 12 thing 01 nm 2059); Vi duge phin bo theo phuong phép dwdmg thing khi dwra di 4n viio
hoat ddng theo thii gian dit duge giao.

- Chi phi nhin chuyén nhugng 5.000 m? dat tai 16 H, khu dén cu d8 thi méi Phi My, huyén Tan
Thanh, tinh Ba Ria — Viing Tau theo hop ddng chuyén nhugng quyén sit dyng dit sé 85/HDCN-
QSDP ngay 8 théng 6 ndm 2009 & xdy dung nhit & cho cdng nhén vién.

Phiin mém

Phiin mém ké todn SAP dugc ghi nhin nhu tai sin 6 dinh vé hinh va duge phan b theo phirong phép
durémg thing trong thivi gian 10 nim. '

Chi phi tra trirdie
Loi thé do déu tr

Kémﬁp muc lgi thé do diu tir duge ghi nhén trong khodn mue chi phi tra trrée dai han trén bang cin
ddi ké todn,

Thuyét minh bdo cdo tai chinh la mat bé phidn hop thanh cia Bdo cdo tai chivk
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3.8

a9

3.10

3.11

Gid trj lgi thé do dfu tr 125.339.707.447 VND cia Céng ty duge xéc dinh theo Bién ban x4e dinh gia
tr ti san tai ngay 31 thang 12 ndm 2007 s6 08.283/BCKT-DTL ngay 10 thing 4 nim 2008 do Céng
ty TNHH kiém todn DTL thyc hién, trén co sé ty suéit lgi nhudn sau thué trén gid tri vén ddu tr ctia
doanh nghiép truére khi chuyén sang hinh thire cd phin va 1ai sudt tra tnrde cta trdi phiéu ky han 10
niim, Gid trj loi thé nay s& dirge phin b trong théi gian 15 niim trén gid tri con lai.

Chi phi chufin bj san xu#t

Chi phi chufin bj sin xuft ciia nha médy luyén phéi thép duge ghi nhin trong chi phi trd tnrde dai han
trén bang cén d6i ké todn, Chi phi ny bao gdm cde khodn chi phi phdt sinh tir khi xdy dymg cho dén
khi dyr dn hodn tit viéc xdy dyng, 1ip dit may méc thiét bi va duge phan bb trong 3 ndm ké tir khi nha
méy di vao hoat dong sin xudt. .

Tién thué dit tri trwée dai han i

Tién thu# dit tra trude dai han tai Khu cong nghiép Séng Thin 2 duge ghi nhin nhu chi phi trd trwde
dai han trén bang eéin ddi ké todn va duge phin bd vio chi phi theo thési gian thué, trong dé:

Dién tich Thri han thué

37.800 m? (16 M) 30 nim tir thing 8/1999 dén thang 8/2029
5.090 m? (16 M) 30 nim tir thing 8/1999 dén théng 8/2029

21716 m* (16 L) Tir théng 9/2002 dén thang 12/2045

Ciie chi phi tra trieée khdc

Cic chi phi tri trwde khic chit yéu bao gom chi phi truc céin, chi phi sira chita va chi phi tai try chuong
trinh truyén hinh. Cdc chi phi ndy duge phn bd vio két qua hoat ddng kinh doanh trong khodng théi
gian tré trde ciia chi phi fwong (g vii cde loi ich kinh té duge tao ra tir cde chi phi nay trong khodng
théi gian 1 ndm.

Ciéic khodn phai tra va phai trd khic
Céc khoan phai trd thuong mai va phai trd khéc drge thé hién theo nguyén gid .
Chi phi phai tra

Chi phi phdi trd dirge ghi nhin vio chi phi phét sinh nhung thye t& chira chi tra trong ky nay va phai
dirge thire hién theo nguyén tic phi hep giita doanh thu va chi phi.

Chi phi di vay

Chi phi di vay phai ghi nhdn vio chi phi san xudt, kinh doanh trong ky khi phét sinh, trir khi chi phi di
vay lién quan trye tiép dén vide diu tir xdy dymg hofic san xut thi sin d& dang duoe tinh véo gi trj
cila tai sdn d6 (duge von héa). Vige vén hoa chi phi i vay s& chim dit khi cde hogt dong chi yéu cin
thiét cho viéc chuan bi dwa tdi sdn dé dang véo sir dung 3 hodn thanh.

Doanh thua

Doanh thu bén hing duge ghi nhin trén Béo cdo két qua hogt dgng kinh doanh khi phén Ién riii ro vi
loi ich gin lién v6i quyén sé hitu d& durge chuyén giao cho ngudi mua. Doanh thu khéng dirge ghi nhdn
néu nhwr ¢é nhiing yéu td khéng chiic chin trong yéu lién quan téi kha niing thu hdi khodn phai thu
hofic lién quan t6i khd ning hing bén bj tré lai. :

Thuyét minh bdo cdo tii ehink la mét by phin hop thanh ciia Bao cdo tai chinh
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3.12

3.13

Thué thu nhip doanh nghiép

Chi phi thué thu nhdp doanh nghiép (“I'NDN”) trong niim, néu c6, bao gdm thué thu nhp hién hanh
va thué thu nhip hodn lgi. Thué thu nhip doanh nghiép duge ghi nhiin trong bdo céo két qua kinh doanh
ngoai trir trudmg hop e6 ede khodn thué thu nhip c6 lién quan dén ede khoan myc duge ghi thing vio
von chii & hitu, thi khi dé cde khoan thué thu nhip ndy cling duge ghi thiing vio vén chi sé hitu.

Thué thu nhdp hign hanh 1a khoan thué dy kién phai ngp dua trén thu nhdp chiu thué trong néim, sir
dung cic mire thué sudt cé higu lue hojic co ban cd higu lyc tai ngay két thic nién d6 ké toan, va cée
khoan diu chinh thué phai ndp lién quan dén céc nam truée.

Thue thu nhdp hodin lai dwge tinh theo phwrong phép s6 du no trén bang can déi ké todn, dya trén cde
khodn chénh l¢ch tam thori gifta gid trj ghi sb cla edc khoan myc tai $4n va ng phai trd cho myc dich
béo céo tai chinh vio gi trj sit dung cho myc dich thué. Gi4 trj cia khodn thué thu nhip hodn lai dutc
ghi nhdn dyra trén céch thire thu hdi hoic thanh todn gi tri ghi s6 ciia cde khodn myc tai san va ng phai
trd duge dur kien sir dyng cde mirc thué sudt cé higu lyc tai ngay két thite nién 6 ké todn.

Téi sin thué thu nhdp hotn lai chi dirge ghi nhdn trong pham vi chiie chin c6 di loi nhudn tinh thué
trong twomg lai d& tAi sén thué thu nhdp néy ed thé sir dyng dirge, Téi san thue thu nhip hodn lgi duge
ghi gidm trong pham vi khdng ¢on chic chin 13 cdc loi ich vé thué cé lién quan sé dirgre thire hién.

Cic bén ¢ lién quan

Cée bén duge coi 12 lién gtuﬂn néu mét bén c6 kha ning kiém soét hodic c6 anh hidng déng ké déi véi
bén kia trong vige ra quyét dinh tai chinh v hoat déng,

Cic cfing ty sau ddy duge xem 13 cde bén cé lign quan:
Cing ty Dia diém Quan hé

Cong ty TNHH Thirong mai v San xuft Thép Viét Viét Nam Cong ty me
Cong ty TNHH Thirong mai Thép Pomina Viét Nam Cong ty cling tip dodn
Céng ty cb phin Thép Pomina 2 Viét Nam Céng ty con

Thuyét mink bdo cdo téi chinh I mgt bg phan Fp thanh cria Bdo cdo tai chinh
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4.  THONG TIN BO SUNG CHO CAC KHOAN MUC TRINH BAY TRONG BANG CAN

POI KE TOAN
41 Tién
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
Tién miit — VND 57.982.631 62.763.940
Tién goi ngin hing — VND 18.609.013.073 33.955.744.432
Tién goi ngdin hing — USD 705.643.133 10.872.530.743
Tién gori ngdn hing — EUR 1.075.671 31.019.838
Tién gori ¢6 ky han dudi 3 thing — VND . 13.840.700.434
Tién - fwong dwong tién 3.001.000.000 1.000.000
22.374.714.508 58.763.759.387
4.2  Cic khodn diu tw thi chinh
a). Ciic khodin ddu tw tai chinh ngiin han 30/09/2025 01/01/2025
Péu tr nim giif dén ngdy ddo han " 3
b). Céc khodn diu tw tdi chinh dai han

30/09/2025 01/01/2025

VND VND

Déu tr vio cong ty LD-LK - 222 " %

Piu tir nim giit dén ngay ddo han - 10.000.000.000

Biu tr dai han khéc 11.402.985.380 11.402.985.380

Dy phong gidm gid diu tir tai chinh dii han -11.402.985.380 -11.402.985.380

. 10.000.000.000

(*) Pdy la khodn gop vin dau tr vao Cng ty C8 phiin Tan Thanh M, véi s6 ¢b phin ddu tr 14 1.140,299

cb phén, s hiru 13,8%.

43  Phai thu khdch hang

30/09/2025 01/01/2025

VND VND

Phii thu thuong mai — bén lién quan 679.752.021.317 677.083.387.034
Phai thu thiwong mai khic — bén thir ba 18.855.096.948 307.754.640.353
Cing 698.607.118.265 984.838.027.387

Trong dd:
a) Phéi thu cia khich hang ngfin han

Thuyét mink bdo cdo tai chinh 1& mgt b phan hop thank cia Bdo cdo 167 chink
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: h‘ihé;:ﬁ ?ﬁ";“kﬁzﬁg'ﬂﬂ;ﬂ‘figﬁh“g 18.855.096.948 307.754.640.353
- Lim Hok Chhourn Steel Co.,Ltd 149,806,139 149.806.139
+ Céng ty TNHH MTV Phét Lac Hung 5.953.341.500 5.953.341.500
+ Céng Ty TNHH MTV VINA NANSEI - 297.483.977.598
+ Céng ty CP Thép A Chau 340.773.400 1.960.702.400
+ Céng ty CP Thép Nhét Chau 10.911.099,980 -
- Céc khéch héng khéc 1.500.075.929 206.812.716
b) Phai thu ciia khich hang dai han : .
- Chi tiét cde khodn phai thu ciia khéch hang 4
chiém tir 10% trd [én trén tdng phai thu i "
+ Phai thu chuyén nhirgng Tén - u
- Céc khodn phai thu cta khach hang khac
Ehl;htfgﬁ‘;n‘;ﬁ:ém;}ﬁng dcde bénlién quan (06 755 pa1317 677.083.387.034
- Céng ty TNHH SX & TM Thép Viét 679.752.021.317 677.083.387.034
- Chuyén nhirgng vén - -
- Céng ty Cb phén thép Pomina 2 - -
4.4  Tra trwie cho ngudi bdn
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
Tré truére cho nha cung cfp - trong nirde 43.311.004.912 39.283.155.386
Tra truée cho nha cung cp - nuée ngodi 23.396.667.239 29.626,509.268
Céc khodn trd trirde khac S 1.434.196
66.707.672.151 68.913.098.850
* Tra trde cho ngudi ban ngdin han 66.707.672.151 68.913.098.850
- Asian Pacific Ecology Trade Co., Lid 21.971.925.000 21.971.925.000
- Céng ty Cd phdn CMA-CGM Viét Nam 4.499.937.703 4.499.937.703
- Cdc nhé cung cdp khdc 40.235.809,448 42.441.236.147

Thucyét minh bdo cdo tai chink 12 mgt b phan hop thank cia Béo cdo 1ai chink
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4.5 Phai thu khic

30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
Phai thu tién chuyén nhirgmg thn - - E:}‘
Ky quf dé mé thu tin dung 969.583.479 969.568.170 ‘ \
Tatn titg cho nhas vida 4.213.095.627 305.620.552 ;l
Phai thu tién cho muon vén/vay P3 - - },g
Tam (mg BQL DA 3 ] g7
Phai thu Pomina 3 13i vay, khic -
Hang xuft VESU mugn —VLCL 13,336.718.700 9.803.192.728
Phai thu khic 12.433.335.573 15.679.019.530
30.952.733.379 26.757.400.980
Thué va cde khéan phii thu
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
Thué xuit nhip khiu 24.585.610 24.585.610
Thué tiéu thy diic biét % i
Thué thu nhip doanh nghiép 4.467.028.306 4,467,028.306
Thué TNCN 1.488.773.272 1.478.919.008
Thué khic . -
5.980.387.188 5.970.532.924
Hing ton kho
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
Nguyén vit liéu 28.528.962.432 118.005.606.751
Vit ligu phu 27.360.694.243 30.983.190.963
Nhién ligu 4,489.691.438 3.425.402.266
Phy tiing thay thé - viit liéu chiu lira 242.186.123.774 259.350.186.528
Vit tr xiy dyng cor ban 1.010.780.207 995.507.198
Céng cy, dung cy 1.035.559.327 895.807.776
Gach chju lira 56.914.823.004 43.886.408.786
Chi phi sén xuét kinh doanh dé dang 2.992.745.494 2.780.793.452
Thénh phim véi 190,461.633 190.461.633
Thénh phim sit xiy dung 31.465.492.413 325.064.492.667
Thanh phim phdi 4.115.404.522 4.115.404.522
Thanh pham gang, Sinter - 5.139.545.761
Thuyét mink bdo cdo tai chinh 1a mat bg phin hap thénh cia Bio o4 161 chimh




CONG TY CO PHAN THEP POMINA 10

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT
Cho kj) bdo cdo két thic vao ngay 30 thing 09 ndm 2025

Phé ligu - -
Quiing 16 thiéu két 5.139.545.761 -
Hing mua dang di dudmg g %
Cing gid gile hang tin kio 405.430.284,338 794.832.808.303
Trir: Dir phéng giam gis hang ton kho -2.004.254.331 -2.004.254,331
Gid tri thuén cd thé thiee hién dwge 403.426.030.007 792.828.553,972
Chi phi tra trirde
: a
a). Chi phi trd trurdc ngiin han
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
Cong cy dung ey . .
Chi phi tré trwée ngén han chér phén bé 5.639.913.016 8.256.763.218
Chi phi sira chita, bao tri - .
Chi phi thi trg cée chwrong trinh truyén hinh -
Chi phi chér két chuyén 2 r
Chi phi khae B, N
5.639.913.016 8.256.763.218
b). Chi phi tra trirde dai han
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
Tién thué ddt tra trwée dai han 8.409,960.815 8.895.598.187
- Dién tich 37.800 m? $18.989.566 983.943.276
- Diéntich 5.000 m* 387.792.839 441.692.120
- Dién tich 21.716 m* 7.203.178.410 7.469.962.791
Chi phi phin b NML 125.216.843.654 66.326.888.211
-Chi trude hoat déng = i
-Chi phi thué dit - .
- Chi phi khée i &
Lgi thé do diu tur 6.876.275.690 11.002.041.056
Chi phi sira chira, phu ting 10.997.336.622 17.739.433.580
Céong cu dung cu - a
QSDPD cing - "
Chi phi quing cio 4 =
Chi phi khéc - "

151.500.416.781

103.963.961.034

Thuyet minh bdo cdo tai chink 18 mot b phdn hop thimh ciia Bdo cao tai chink
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CONG TY CO PHAN THEP POMINA 1

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT
Cho kp bdo cdp két thiic vao ngay 30 thang 09 nim 2025

Chi tiét cde khoan tién thud dét trd treée dai han bao gdm :

- Dign tich 37.800 m* (16 M) theo hop dong thué lai dit s6 25/HDTLD/ST2 ngay 27 thing 12 nim
1999 v6i thivi gian thué lai dit 13 30 ném tinh tir ngay dwoc cdp gify phép thanh 1ip. Ngodi ra, hing
n&m Céng ty con phai trd thém tién thué cho Cdng ty cd phin phét trién khu céng nghiép Séng Thin
1 37.800 USD (1 USD/m¥néim x 37.800 m?),

- Dign tich 5.090 m* (16 M) theo hop dong thué lai dit s5 66/HDTLD/ST2 ngy 23 théng 8 ndm 2000
véri thor gian thué lai dat 1a 30 nam ké tir ngay hiéu lyc ctia hop dong.

- Digntich 21.716 m* (16 L) theo hop déng thué lai dfit s 131/HDTLB/ST2 ngay 12 thing 9 nim 2002
véi thori gian hiéu lye ciia hop dong dén hét ngdy 31 thing 12 ndm 2045, 3

Gid tri loi thé do ddu tr 125.339.707.447 ciia Céng ty duge phén bd trong thix gian 20 nim k& tir khi
Cong ty chinh thirc chuyén thanh cdng ty cd phén,

D6i véi dit thué dé xdy dyng Nha méy luyén phdi thép tai khu cong nghiép Phi My 1 theo hop déng
thue lai dét s6 35/HB/TLDAZICO ngay 24/11/2008, Céng ty s6 tra tién thué dé hang nim véi gid thué
1& 1,4 USD/m%/ndm cho dign tich 446.207,60 m?, thr gian thué tir 31/10/2009 dén 31/10/2048. Khoin
chi phi thué dét s& dwge phin bd khi Nha méy huyén phai thép di vao hoat dong.

Thuyét mink bdo cdo tdi chinh 1 mit bg phan hep thanh cua Bao cdo 187 chink
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CONG TY CO PHAN THEP POMINA 13

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH HQP NHAT
Cho ndm tai chink két thiic vao ngay 30 thdng 09 nim 2025

4.10  Tinh hinh ting gidm tai sin cb dinh v6 hinh

Chi phi xdy dung khéc
Chi phi xdy dyng dir dn 1é cao va 16 EAF(*)

Chi phi 16 cao -1di vay, chi phi dy 4n

5 & Gom chi phi mua sém may moc thiét bi va xdy dung dy an 16 cao, 16 EAF luyén phéi thép cing

5.723.572.223310

Phin mém Bin quyén Khic Cing
VND VND VND VND
Nguyén gid
S& du 01/01/2025 12.956.152.975 1.680.351.509 - 14.636.504.484
Téng trong ky . . ™ .
- Gidm khie - - 2 .
S6 du 30/09/2025 12.956.152.975 1.680.351.509 - 14.636.504.484
Trong do:
B khin hao hét: 12.726.152.975 1.680.351.509 - 14.406.504.484
Gid tri hao mon liiy ké
S6 dwr 01/01/2025 12.890.986.314 1.680.351.509 - 14.571.337.82%
Khiu hao trong k¥ 34.499.997 - - 34.499.997
Giam khic - - - -
S6 du 30/09/2025 12.925.486.311 1.680.351.509 - 14.605.837.820
Gid tri con lgi
86 dw 01/01/2025 65.166.661 - - 65.166.661
S6 dur 30/09/2025 30.666.664 - - 30.666.664
4.11 Tai séin dé dang dii han
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND

5.723.033.373.310

5.723.572.223.310

5.723.033.373.310

sudt 1 tridu tin/nim tai KCN Phi M, trong kj tai chinh ndy chura két chuyen thanh tai sdn,

a). Vay ngéin han

412 Vay vi ng thué tai chinh

30/09/2025 01/01/2025

VND VND

Vay ngin han (a) 5.157.642.985.686 5.406.244.558.707
Nor dai han dén han tri (b) 80.040.000.000 80.030.000.000
Nt thué tii chinh dai han dén han tra - -
5.237.682.985.686 5.486.274.558.707

Thuyét mink bdo cdo tai chink la mpt bg phdn hop think cia Bdo cdo & chinh




CONG TY CO PHAN THEP POMINA 14

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH HQP NHAT
Cho ky bio cdo két thiic vio ngdy 30 thing 09 nim 2025

Chi tiét s§ du tién vay ngdn han dén 30/09/2025 ghm

Ngén hing Déu tr & Phit trién VN — CN TPHCM

Ngén hiang Diu tir & Phét trién VN — CN TPHCM(USD)
Ngiin hing TMCP Ngoai thuong VN

Ngin hing TMCP Ngoai thireng YN (USD)

Ngén hing TMCP Cong Thuong VN - CN TPHCM

Ngéin hang TMCP Céng Thuong VN ~ CN TPHCM (USD)
Ngéin hing TMCP Tién Phong - TPBank (USD)

Ngiin hing TMCP Quéc Té Viét Nam — VIB (USD)

Ngén hiing TMCP Quée Té Viét Nam — VIB (VNB)

Ngén hang TMCP Phuomg Déng — OCB (VNB)

S6 eudi ky
VND
1.464.407.346.926

-

471.218.105.320

2.625,944.295.581

104,185.237.860

F

i ke

(e
g
o T

)
o

Ngéin hing HD Bank (VND) 191.888.000.000
Ng#n hang HD Bank (USD) 5
Ngdn hing VP Bank (USD) .
Vay khéc — Nansei -
Vay khic - Pai Quang Minh 300.000.000.000
Chénh Igch ty gid tién vay theo sb dur gde ngoai té .
N dai han dén han trd 80.040.000.000

5.237.682.985.686

(2) Chi tiét cde khodn vay dai han dén han tré gdm (xem thém tai myc 4.20)

Chi tiét cdc khodn vay ngéin han tir cdc ngn hing thwrong mai nhim myc dich ba sung nhu céu vén hru
dong ciia Céng ty dwpe trinh bdy nhu sau:
*Ngén hing Diu tw vi Phit tridn Viét Nam — CN TP HCM(VND): 1.464.407.346.926
Hinh thirc ddm bdio:

(i) Gid trj quyén sir dung diit va thi sin gén lidn véi dét clia Cang ty tai Lé M, Khu Céng
nghi¢p Song Thén, Phudmg Di An, Thanh phé D An, Tinh Binh Duong
(i) May méc, thiét b din cén, nha xuémg 1 ctia Céng ty
(i) Quyén s hiru phin vén gop va céc quyén tai san khac lién quan dén toin bd phin
vén gbp ciia Cong ty vio Cong ty POM 2

(iv) Hang héa ludn chuyén trong qué trinh san xudt kinh doanh va toan b3 vén gép cia
Cong ty POM 2, tai kho sin xudt & dia chi Khu Céng nghiép Phti M 1, Phudng Phit
M§, Thi x4 Phtt M¥, Tinh Ba Rja-Viing TAu:

(v) Quyén sir dung dt thug, nha xuong sin xult. Méy méc thit bi cia Cong ty.

Thuyét minh bdo cdo i chink 1a mgt b phin hop thimh cia Bdo cdo tai chink
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CONG TY CO PHAN THEP POMINA 15

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT
Cho ky bio cdo két thiic vao ngay 30 thang 09 nim 2025

*Ngin hing TMCP Ngoai Thwong Viét Nam 471.218.105,.320
Hinh thire dim bio:
(1)Gid tri quyén sit dung déit va tai san giin lidn voi dit cila Cong ty tai Dudmg s6 27, Khu
Cong nghiép Séng Thén 2, Tinh Binh Duong;
(i) My mée thiét bj cla Cong ty theo Hop ddng Thé chdp tai san sé 139TC19 va
048TC17;
(iti) Tai san phit sinh tir hop ddng kinh doanh thuong mai;
(iv) Hang hoa ludn chuyén trong qué trinh kinh doanh;

(v) 20.000.000 ¢6 phiéu POM do Céng ty TNHH Thuong mai va San xudt Thép Viét
(*Cong ty Thép Viét") s hitu 4

*Ngén hing TMCP Cing Thwong Viét Nam — CN TP HCM 2.625.944.295 581
Hinh thire dim bdo:

(i) Hang héa luin chuyén phat sinh trong qud trinh sén xuét kinh doanh ctia Chi nhénh
POM 3;

(i) Hang hoa ludn chuyén, cdc quyén doi no cia Cong ty POM 2 tai kho san xuit & dja
chi Khu Céng nghig¢p Phi M¥ 1, Phudmg Phu M§F, Thi xa Phi M#, Tinh Ba Ria - Viing
Tau;

(iii) Céc quyén tai san phat sinh tir cde khoan phai thu, cdc hop ddng kinh té, hop dong
mua bén cia Chi nhdnh POM 1 va Chi nhdnh POM 3:
() Toan bg mdy méc thiét bi vi todn b tai sin géin lidn véi dit thud san gin lién véi dat
thué hinh thanh trong twong lai lién quan dén Dy dn “Diu tu tiép cde khau thuong ngudn
cua ddy chuyén luyén kim loai tai Chi nhénh POM 3 va lién quan dén Dy 4n Lo Cao.

(%) 40.000.000 ¢6 phiéu POM do Céng ty TNHH Thuong mai vi San xudt Thép Viét
(“Cong ty Thép Viét™) s& hiru.

*Ngin hing HD BANK (VND) 191.888.000.000

Hinh thite dim bio: ‘
(i/Ngubn thu hinh thinh trong twong lai tir cdc hop ddng xult khiu:

(i) Hing tdn kho ludn chuyén hinh thinh tir vén vay

*Ngfin hing OCB (VND) 104.185.237.860
Hinh thire dim bio: Tin chdp

(1)12.000.000 6 phiéu POM do Cdng ty Thép Viét sé hitu _
*Vay DAI QUANG MINH 300.000.000,000

- Phdn logi lgi khodn vay tir dai han 1én ngin han

Thuyét minh bdo cdo tai chink la met B phén hop thimh ciia Bdo edo (ai chinh
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CONG TY CO PHAN THEP POMINA

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH HQP NHAT
Cho k) bdo cdo két thiie vao ngay 30 thdng 09 ndm 2025

b). Vay dai han

Vay dii han Ngin hang dé diu tur cho dyr dn
- Nha may luyén phéi thép 1 triéu tin/nim

- Xy dymg dy én 6 cao

- Nha may cén thép hop kim 450,000 tén/nim
- Nha méy luyén phéi thép 500,000 tdn/nim

30/09/2025
VND

672.786.201.061

01/01/2025
VYND

{a)  G6GB0.000.000.000

- Vay Thaco 5 -
- Vay Thép Viét a -
- Vay TDHM khéc 118.988.788.370 118.988.788.370
791.774.989.431 798.988.788.370
Trir : Nor dii han dén han tra (80.040.000.000) (80.030.000.000)
711.734.989.431 T18.958.788.370

16

a) LA khoin vay tai Ngin hing TMCP Céng Thuong Viét Nam — CN TP.HCM theo hop déng tin dung
56 17.2680105/2017/HDTD ngdy 12/09/2017, véi cde ndi dung nhu sau :

o Muc dich sir dyng von vay : dé ddu tir dwr dn 10 cao thudc Nha méy luyén phéi thép cong suft |

trigu tn/ndm tai Khu cong nghiép Phit My 1, huyén Tan Thanh, tinh Ba Ria —Viing Tau, véi

tong so tien durge gidi ngdn 13 1.035 ty déng,

e Thivi gian vay |4 96 thing ké tir ngy rat von diu tién (nghy 20/03/2019), thei gian in han 14 24
thang va ng gbc dirge hoan tra trong 72 théng ké tir k han tré ng gbe du tién.

*  Hinh thite bio dim tién vay : cdm cd toan bj gid tri tai sin thuge dyr &n hink thinh tir vén vay va
56 tién bdo hiém cho toan bj dyr 4n trong viée thuc hién nghia vy tra no theo hop ddng niy.

by ¥ ;3 dai han Ngin hang thuong mai C5 phin Ngoai thwong Viét Nam ~ Chi nhanh H8 Chi Minh ngay
n han 13 ngdy 25 thing 02 nam 2019, v6i 1i sudt 9,33%/nam déi véi VND v 4 5.45%/niim dbi véi
U_SD, nhim mue dich dau tir dy 4n Nha may Ton duge bio ddm bing chinh tai san hinh thanh tir

vin vay.

4.13  Phai tri ngwiri bin

a). Céic khodn phai tri ngwdi bin ngén han

Phai tri nguén bén — bén lién quan
Phai trd ngutrd bén — bén thir ba / ndi dja
Phai tra ngudri bdn — bén thir ba / nuée ngodi

30/09/2025
VIND

3.201,095.888
1.203.670.092.679

353.724 B74.746

01/01/2025
VND

7.206.326.908
1.192.055.736.554

1.132.079.894.005

1.560.596.063.313

2.331.341.957.557

Thuyét minh bdo cdo tai chinh 1 mgt bg phan hap thank cia Bdo cao tai chink

—n 7

N




CONG TY CO PHAN THEP POMINA 17

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH HQP NHAT '
Cho kp bdo cdo két thite vao ngdy 30 thdng 09 néim 2025

Trong dé:

a) Phéi trd ngudi bin ngfin han
- Chi tiét cdc khodn phai tra ngudi ban chiém tir
10% trér 1én trén thng phéi tra
+ Céing ty C& phin Thép Nam Son
+ Céng ty TNHH Thép Nansei
+ Cong ty TNHH MTYV Bao Ngoe Thir
+ Cong ty CB phin Logistics Vinacorp
+ Vesvius Malaysia Sdn Bhd
+ Céng ty TNHH Dich Vy Van Tai Trung Viét
+ Céng ty Cb phin Nippon Sanso
+Cdng ty TNHH Kim loai va Ddy cdp Pién Cavina
+ Céng ty CP KD Khi Mién Nam — CN Béng Nai
+ Chichester Metals Pty Ltd.
+ China machinery Industry International
+ China 15th Metalurgical Constraction Group Co.,
Ltd
+- Phai trd d6i tuomg khdc
b) Phai trd ngudi bin 1 cdc bén lién quan (chi
tiét timg déi tromg)
+ Cong ty TNHH SX &TM Thép Viét

b). Cée khodn phéi trd ngwéi ban dii han

Phai tra nguréi bin — bén lién quan
Phdi trd ngirén bin — bén thir ba / ndi dia
Phai tri ngudi ban — bén thir ba / nude ngoai

30/09/2025

1.557.394.967.425

578.955.520.132
39.495.694.980
20.102.958.312
55.304.841.782
21.000.000.000
31.657.807.947
19.600.000.000
5.461.982.319
19.521.811.003
190.839.777.199

01/01/2025

2.324.135.630.649

548.870.721.367
753.398.915.584
40.935.694.980
20.274.207.018
64.610.043.761
21.083.378.578
32.193.396.403
19.714.656.374 ,
0.798.153.455
19,521.811.003
190.839.777.199

Trong dd:

a) Phai trd nguoi ban dii han
- Chi tiét cde khoan phii tra ngudi bén chiém tir
10% tr 1én trén tdng phai trd
+ Cong ty TNHH Dich vu Vén tai Trung Viét
+ Céng ty TNHH Hoang Bio Hidu
+ Céng ty TNHH MTV Bao Ngoc Thir
+ Cong ty TNHH Thoresen-Vi Na Ma Logistic
b) Phai trd ngwini bén la cdc bén lién quan (chi
tiét timg déi twong)
+Cong ty TNHH SX &TM Thép Viét

38.664.275.009 38.664.275.009
532.790.298.742 364.225.599.918
3.201.095.888 7.206.326.908
3.201.095.888 7.206.326.908
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VIND
30/09/2025 01/01/2025

Thuyet minh bdo cdo tai chinh [d mgt bg phan hgp thanh ciia Bao cdo tai chink
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CONG TY CO PHAN THEP POMINA

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT
Cho ky bde cdo két thiic vio ngay 30 thang 09 nim 2025

4.14 Thué vi cic khodn phii ndp Nha nwie

30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
Thué xudt nhip khiu 4 .
Thué thu nhip doanh nghiép 955.527.564 955.527.564
Thué thu nhip c4 nhin 514.659.007 413.982.702
Thué GTGT + GTGT hang nhip khdu 3.001.165.511 461.808.790
Thué tai nguyén (nudc) 2 5
Thué khac % a
4.471.352.082 1.831.319.056
4.15  Chi phi phai tra

a). Ngiin han
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
Chi phi 13 vay 1.370.010.575.263 942.747.910.059
Chi phi thué dét 43.917.909.184 35.378.444.028
Chi phi nguyén liéu, nhién liéu phai tra 15.022.047.509 27.697.491.631
Chi phi khéc - -
1.428.950.531.956 1.005.823.845.718

b). Diai han
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
Chi phi khéc - -
4.16 a) Cée khodn phii trd, phai ndp ngin han khic

30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND

Kinh phi céng doan

Bio hiém xa hoi, y té vA thit nghiép
Cb tire phai tra

Phai trd -C8 dong cd nhén trd ng thay
Tra ndi bd (181 vay) p2

5.074.113.345
10.158.465.732
4,839,133 419

5.051.014.290
10.263.581.468
4.839.133.419

Thuyét minh bdo cda tii chinh 1& mgt bg phin hop thank cia Bde cdo 11 chink
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CONG TY CO PHAN THEP POMINA 19

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT
Cho ky bda cido két thiic vio ngdy 30 thdng 09 nim 2025

Phai tra Thép Viét cho mugn vbn 169.396.250.000 4,319.750.000
Phai tra khie cho cac bén lién quan’ - 6.442.000.000
Phai trd Tén — tién nhd thiu :
Diéu tir cong ty lién két- Tin Thianh My 6.123.530.035 6.123.530.035
Phai tra khac 23.658.669.888 29.788.111.977

219.250.162.419

66.827.121,189

b) Cic khodn phii tri, phai njp dai han khic

Doanh thu chura thire hién tir hang tén kho

30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
Tra cdc bén lién quan " .
Kinh phi cong dodn -
Bao hiém xa héi, y té va thét nghiép -
Cb tire phai trd . 4
Murgm tién ca nhan/khéng Iai sudt - .
Phai tri khic p i
4.17 Tai sin thué thu nhip hoin lai
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
Tai san thué thu nhip hodin lai phdt sinh tir
chénh Iéch tam thivi duge khiu trir :
- Lo nhudn chura thyc hign - hang tdn kho 1.408.790.534 1.786.316.075
- Lgi nhudin chira thire hién - hing béan cho
bén lién doanh cén tdn kho i ;
- Li chénh l&ch do dénh gid lai s6 du ngoai & . ;
1.408.790.534 1.786.316.075
Doanh thu chwa thye hién
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND ' VND

Thuyet mink bédo cdo tai chinh [& mie b phdn hop thimh cila Beo céo tai chinh
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CONG TY CO PHAN THEP POMINA

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT
Cho ky bdo cdo két thiic vao ngdy 30 thdng 09 nim 2025

4.20

THONG TIN BO SUNG CHO CAC KHOAN MUC TRINH BAY TRONG BAO CAO KET QUA

il

Tinh hinh ting gidm vén chi sé hitu vi céc quy (tiép theo)

Dén ngay 30 thang 09 nim 2025, vén gép ciia chit s& hiru 14 2.796.763.360.000 VND, chi tiét

nhur sau;

Cée giao dich vé vin véi cic chii siv hira va phén phdi cb tire

30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND

Von déu tir clia chi s& hitu
s Vin gop diu nim 2.433.449.520.00 2.433.449.520.00
¢ Vén gop ting trong nim 363.313.840.000 363.313.840.000
e Vién gbp cudi ndm 2.796.763.360.000 2.796.763.360.000
Trir: ¢d phigu qui (theo ménh gid) -11,327.900.000 -11.327.900.000
Vén ddu tw ciia CSH (cd phiéu dang lru hanh)  2.785.435.460.000 2.785.435.460.000
D chi trd ¢ tire/lgi nhudn trong ky - -

Cé phiéu phd thong

30/09/2025 01/01/2025
S8 lugng ¢b phiéu duge phép phat hanh 279.676.384 279.676,384
$6 lwgng ¢ phiéu da phat hanh 279.676.336 279.676.336
86 lugng cd phiéu da mua lai -1.132.790 -1.132.790
86 lrgmg cd phiéu dang luu hanh 278.543.546 278.543.546
Meénh gid cd phiéu 10.000 VND/CP 10,000 VND/CP

HOAT PONG KINH DOANH

Doanh thu
Quy 3 —2025
VND

Doanh thu thép tiéu thy ndi dja 125625448457
Doanh thu xudt khiu "
Doanh thu TP(phéi thép) -
Doanh thu TP(gang) -
Doanh thu TP(véi)

Doanh thu tén (ndi dja) -
Doanh thu phé phém, phé li¢u -
Doanh thu phi ty thic/gia cong o
Doanh thu khic 1.103.819.338
Doanh thu hing héa -

Quy 3 - 2024
VND

362.592.340.195
117.678.067.885

4.433.000.000

166.900
3.662.302.339

Thuyét minkh bdo cdo tai chinh 1 mgt b phan hop thanh cia Bdo cdo 131 chink
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CONG TY CO PHAN THEP POMINA

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH HQP NHAT
Cho ky bdo cdo két thiic vae ngay 30 thing 09 nim 2025

Doanh thu CCDV 76.180.277.090 80.882.750
Diéu chinh ciia quy tridc - -
Cing 202.909.544.885 488.446.760.069
5.2 Cic khodn giim trir doanh thu
Quyf 3-2025 Quy 3 - 2024
VND VND
Trong do:
- Chiét khiu thuong mai . "
- Gidm gi4 hing bén i "
- Hing bén bj tra lai * -
Cing - -
53  Gid von hang bin
Quy 3 - 2025 Quy 3 - 2024
VND VND
Gié vin hing ban- 198.215.841.001 520.395.647.676
Két chuyén t4i san cho NMI, : "
Cing 198.215.841.001 520.395.647.676
5.4 Doanh thu tii chinh
Quy 32025 Quy 3 -2024
VND VND
Lai tién goi ngn hing 116.714.738 4.632.877
Lai chénh léch ty gia da thue hién 46.711.722 1.053,064.259
Doanh thu tii chinh khic . 6.544,906.294
Diéu chinh gidm cla cde quy trude . -
Thu phi tai chinh 567.500.000 =
Ciing 730.926.460 7.602.603.430
55  Chi phi tai chinh
Quy 32025 Quy 32024
VND VND
Chi phi 1i vay 158.961.172.692 169.484,598,351
L& chénh léch ] gid da thire hién 420.882.447 811.472.593

Thiyét mink bdo cdo 1ai chinh 1 mit bo phn hap thanh cia Béo cdo tai chinh
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CONG TY CO PHAN THEP POMINA

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT
Cho ky bio cdo két thic vie ngay 30 thing 09 ndm 2025

Trich DP BTTC Cty PO2 — Q.3-2025
Diu chinh gidm cla cde quy trirde
Chi phi 18 ddu ti vio TTV

Khic

Cing

Chi phi ban hing

Chi phi nhin vién ban hing
Chi phi vt liéu, bao bi

Chi phi DV mua ngoai

Chi phi quing cdo

Chi phi bing tién khéc

Chi phi khiu hao TSCD
Chi phi dung cy, 3 ding
Chi phi loai trir

Cing

Chi phi qudin Iy

Chi phi nhin vién quan Iy
Dyng cu quén Iy - db ding vin phéng
Khiu hao tai sin cd dinh
Chi phi ciu duwdmg, sita chita
Phi ngén hing

Phi hai quan

Thué va 1 phi khac

Chi phi dién

CP nude

Chi phi dién thoai

Chi phi khéc

Phi djch vy mua ngodi

CP béng tién khac

36.159.696.210

23

159.382.055.139 206.455.767.154
Quy 3 - 2025 Quy 3 - 2024
VND VND
284.346.605 304.877.897
9.045.600 3.185.313.525
21.789.800
315.182.005 3.490,191.422
Quy 3 - 2025 Quy 3—2024
VND VND
8.769.673.688 7.675.587.599
36.176.474 208.772.848
28.938.330.094 29.942.895.886
97.157.538 363.512.614
108.695.616 167.876.987
405.493.678 $554.944 451
104,082,906 101.054.748
43.033.841 49.844.411
5.452.299.459 4.006.632.480
1.507.805.501 2.040.588.008

Thuyét minh bdo cdo tai chink 1d mgt bg phdn hop thanh cia Bdo cdo tai chinh
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CONG TY CO PHAN THEP POMINA 24
THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT
Cho ky bdo cdo két thiic vio ngay 30 thang 09 nim 2025
Diéu chinh gidm cia quy tnrde - +
CP khéc — chi phi logi trir - -
Cing 45.462.748.795 45.111.710.032
Thu nhiip khic
Quy 3 - 2025 Quy 3 — 2024
VND VND
Thanh Iy tai sén c6 dinh - -
Lii do chénh léch thanh todn “ 2T
Thu béi thwémg BH . -
Thu khéc 32.082.524.142 2.028.045.539
Diéu chinh giam efia quy trwde . 5
32.082.524.142 2.028.045.539
5.9 Chi phi khie
Quy 32025 Quy 32024
VND VND
L3 do chénh léch thanh toén 60.845.480 -2.764.801,980
Gid trj con lai ciia tai sén c6 dinh thanh 1y . .
Khéiu hao ciia tai sin dimg hoat déng - .
Khéu hao ctia gid trj tAi san dénh gi4 lai - :
Chi phi hao hut sin xudt - - \.\
Chi phi 13 sau thué 64.092.677 81.311.484 P
fat
Phén bd lgi thé dau tu 2.770.400.577 2.770.400.577 J i
Chi phi khic 12.151.486.390 8.762.063.646 ?
Ciing 15.046.825.124 8.848.973.727 1
5.10  Chi phi sin xuit, kinh doanh theo yéu t4
Quy 3 - 2025 Quy 3 - 2024
VND VND
- Chi phi nguyén liéu, vit liéu 112.155.387.862 465.742.714,158
- Chi phi nhin céng 18.926.282.231 6.871.340.212
Thisyét mink béo cdo (4 chink 1a mot b phan hop thinh cia Bao cdo 1aF ahink




CONG TY CO PHAN THEP POMINA

THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH HOP NHAT
Cho ky bdo cdo két thiic vao ngay 30 thdng 09 ndm 2025

nhdt qup 3 - 2025 16 -182,7 ty ddng 5o ciing kp ném trude 16 - -286,2 &y dong.

Neuyén nhén két gud kinh doanh guy nay chénh léch so v eling ky ndm tricde

Nguyén nhén dugc trinh by trong eéng vin gidi trinh dinh kém BCTC quy

Thuyét mink béo cdo tai chinh Ia mgt bg phan hgp thanh ciia Bdo cdo tai chinh

23

R R —— 24.852.091.136 197.668.812.443
- Chi phi khéc bing tidn 2.998.531.908 973375392
Cing 169.206.936.983 680.287.553.640
5.11 Chi phi thué thu nhip doanh nghiép
5
i
Quy 3 - 2025 Quy 3 - 2024 4' t
VND vap ¢ L
3\F
Loi nhugn k& toén truée thué (182.699.656.577) (286.224.880.973) %
Loi nhugn tinh thué (182.699.656.577) (286.224.880.973)
Thué suft 10% - 20% 10% - 20%
Thué thu nhép doanh nghiép hién hinh - -
Thué thu nhép hodn lgi phét sinh tir chénh léch
tam thiri chiu thué (duge khdu trir) : 13.880.579 -
- Lo nhudin sau thué TNDN (182.713.537.156) (286.224.880.973)
5.12  Lii co ban trén ¢b phiéu
Quy 3 - 2025 Quy 3-2024
VND VND
Loi nhudin ké todn sau thué ciia Céng ty me (182.484.366.138) (285.818.603.436)
- i a %
C0 phiéu ph thong dang hu hanh bink quin 186.317.161 186.317.161
trong ki
Lii co bin trén cb phiéu (979) VND/CP (1.534) VND/CP
Lai suy gidm trén ¢b phiéu (979) VND/CP (1.534) VND/CP
Thuyét mink két qud loi nhudn Quy 3 - 2025 so véi ciing k) niim trizde: Kér qud kinh doanh hop
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THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH HQP NHAT

Cho kp hdo cdo két thiie vio ngdy 30 thang 09 niim 2025

NHUNG THONG TIN KHAC

6.1 Nghiép vu véi bén lién guan

Trong quy 3 ndm 2023, Cong ty phét sinh cic nghiép vu chii yéu véi bén lién quan va nhimg nghiép vu
nity durge thye hién theo gia thj trrdmg, chi tiét nhue sau ;

Bén lién quan

Céng ty Cb phén Thép Pomina 2

Cong ty TNHH TM Thép Pomina

Céng ty TNHH TM & SX Thép
Viét

MGi quan h@
Cong ty con

Cong ty LD

Cong ty mg

N§i dung nghiép vu Gis tri mua/bédn

Dich vy khic 60.000.000
Mua phéi =
Mua ﬂ‘lép n
Vit tr i
Phi tai chinh 3.608.909.402
Bén thép thanh phim F
Thué xe ’
Khie -
Mua thép thanh phim 64.535.600
Béin thép cudn 2
Thué xe, viin chuyén,

khio 46.500.000
Dich vy khic 101.072.335

Vio ngay 30/09/2025, cac khodn phii thu (phai tri) véi cde bén lién quan nhwr sau ;

Bén lién quan
Céng ty TNHH TM Theép Pomina

Céng ty TNHH TM & SX Thép
Viét

Céng ty C6 phin Thép Pomina 2

Médi quan h¢  Nii dung nghiép vu

Bén lién quan

Cong ty me

Cong ty con

Gisd tri mua/bin

Phai thu tién bén thép .
Phai tra khac .
Phii thu tién bén thép 647.382.275.603
Ung triGe tidn hang 24.625.910.027
Phai tra khéc 5.520.845.888
Phai thu tién phé 22.000.000
Phai trd tién NVL 69.992.460.268

Thuyét minh bdo cda tai chinh 1 mot bg phan hap thinh cia Bao cdo (a1 chinh
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CONG TY CO PHAN THEP POMINA
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THUYET MINH BAO CAO TAI CHINH HQP NHAT
Cho ky bdo cdo két thiic vdo ngdy 30 thdng 09 ndm 2025

I'P.HCM ngdy 25 thdng [0 nam 2025

NGUOT LAP BIEU KE TOAN ,TRU'MG
i o L‘_,
_.--—"'_'-_._'_-___. J‘rl 7 il
NGUYEN THI PHUONG MAI NGUYEN NGOC MY HANH {17 590

Thuyét minh bdo cdo tai chink (G mdt b3 phan hop thanh cua Bao cdo tai chink




POMINA STEEL CORPORATION
No. 1, Road 27, Song Than IT Industrial Park, Di An Ward, Ho Chi Minh City
Tax code: 3700321364
Tel: 0274 371 0051

PCOmina

POMINA STEEL CORPORATION

CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Quarter III - 2025

- Stock code: POM
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Reporting Entity: Pomina steel corporation

Address: Song Than Industrial Park, Di An, Ho Chi Minh City
Phone: 84-650-710051 Fax: 84-650-740862

Tax code: 3700321364

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

As at: September 30, 2025

Form No. BO1-DN/HN
(Issued under Circular No. 202/2014/TT-BTC dated
December 22, 2014 by the Ministry of Finance)

Lhit: FND
ENDING BEGINNING
ITEMS CODE | NOTE BALANCE BALANCE
1 2 3 4 5

ASSETS (270 = 100 + 200} 2N 9,032,498,513,134 9,903,991,858,363
CURRENT ASSETS (100 =110 + 120 + 130 + 140 + 150} 100 1,730,642,903,960 2,518,916,540,218
I. Cash and cash equivalents L0 22,374,714,508 58,763,759,387
1, Cash 111 19.373,714,508 44,922 058,953
2. Cash equivalents 112 3,001,000,000 13,841,700,434
11, Short-term financial investments 1240 0 0
1. Trading securities 121 0 0
2 Provision for decline in value of trading securities (*) 122 0 0
3. Held-to-maturity investments 123 0 0
111. Short-term receivables 130 T47,902,618,663 1,032,143,622,085
1. Shorl-term trade receivables from customers 131 698,607,118,265 084,838,027,387
2. Short-term advances to suppliers 132 66,707,672,151 68,913,098 850
3. Short-term intercompany receivables 133 0 {
4. Receivables based on construction contract progress 134 0 0
3. Short-term loan receivables 135 0 i
6. Other short-term receivables 136 30,952,733,379 26,757,400,980
7. Provision for doubtful short-term receivables (*) 137 -48,364,905,132 -48,364.905,132
8. Missing assets pending resolution 139 0 0
1V. Inventories 140 403,426,030,007 792,828,553,972
1. Inventories 141 4005,430,284,338 T94,832,808,303
2. Provision for decline in value of inventories 149 -2.004,254,331 -2,004,254,331
V. Other current assels 150 556,939,540,782 635,180,604,774
1. Short-term prepaid expenses 151 5,639,913.,016 8,256,763,218
2. Deductible value-added tax (VAT) 152 545,319,240,578 620,953,308,632
3. Taxes and other amounts receivable from the State 153 5,980,387,188 5,970,532,924
4. Government bond repurchase transactions 154 0 0
5. Other current assets 155 0 0
NON-CURRENT ASSETS
(200 = 210 + 220 + 230 + 240 + 250 + 260) 200 7,301.855,609,174 7,385,075,318,145
I- Long-term receivables 210 272,197,693,279 272,197,693,281
I. Long-term receivables from customers 211 0 0
2. Long-term prepayments to suppliers 212 0 0
3. Business capital at subordinate units 213 0 0
4. Long-term internal receivables 214 0 0
3. Long-term loans receivable 215 0 0
6. Other long-term receivables 216 272,197,693.279 272,197,693,281
7. Provision for doubtful long-term receivables 219 0 0
II. Fixed assets 220 1,153,176,485,270 1,274,093,974,445
|, Tangible fixed assets 221 1,032,233,212 548 1,148,930,765,361
- Original cost 232 5,131,170,424,546 5,130,320,242,789
- Accumulated depreciation 223 -4,098,937,211,998 | -3,981,389,477.428
2. Finance-leased fixed assets 221 120,912,606,058 125,098,042,423
- Original cost 225 139.514,545,455 139,514,545 455
- Accumulated depreciation 226 -18,601,939,397 -14.416,503,032
3. Intangible fixed assets 227 30,666,664 63,166,661




- Original cost 228 14,636,504,484 14,636,504, 484
- Accumulated depreciation 229 -14,605,837,820 -14,571,337.823
ILL Investment properties 230 ] 0
- Original cost 231 0 0
- Accumulated depreciation 232 ] 0
1V, Long-term work-in-progress assets 240 5,723,572,223.310 5,723,033,.373,310
1. Long-term unfinished production and business costs 241 0 0
2, Basic construction in progress 2432 3,723,572,223,310 | 5,723 033,373,310
V. Long-term financial investments 250 i 10,000,000,000
1. Investment in subsidiaries 251 0 0
2. Investment in joint ventures and associates 252 0 0
3. Capital contributions to other entities 253 11,402,985,380 11,402,985,380
4. Provision for impairment of long-term financial investments 254 -11,402,985,380 -11,402,985,380
5. Held-to-maturity investments 255 0 10,000,000,000
V1. Other long-term assets 2ol 152,909,207 315 105,750,277,109
1. Long-term prepaid expenses 261 151,500,416,781 103,963,961,034
2. Refundable leased assets 262 1,408,790,534 1,786,316,075
3. Long-term equipment, materials, and spare parts 263 0 0
4, Other long-term assets 268 0 0
5. Goodwill 269 0 0
TOTAL ASSETS
(270 = 100 + 200) 270 9,032,498,513,134 9,903,991,858,363
C - LIABILITIES 300 9.219,353,997.997 9,640,913,817,792
I. Current liabilities 310 8,507,619,008,566 8,921,955,029,422
1. Short-term trade payables 3l 1,560,596,063,313 2,331,341,957,557
2. Short-term advances from customers 312 50,766,753,219 23,203,115,121
3. Taxes and other amounts payable to the State 313 4.471,352,082 1,831,319,056
4. Payables to employees 314 5,882.184,171 6,634,136,354
3 Short-term accrued expenses 315 1,428,950,531,956 1,005,823,845,718
6. Short-term internal payables 316 i 0
7. Payables according to construction contract progress 317 ] ]
8. Short-term unearned revenue 318 ] {
9. Other short-term payables and obligations 319 219.250,162.419 66,827,121,189
10, Short-term borrowings and finance leases 320 5,237,082,985 686 5,436,274,558,707
11. Provision for short-term payables 321 0 0
12. Bonus and welfare funds 322 18,975,720 18,975,720
I3 Price stabilization fund 323 ¥ 0
14, Government bond repurchase transactions 324 0 0
II. Long-term liabilities 330 T11,734,989.431 T18,958,788,370
| Long-term payahles to suppliers 331 0 0
2. Long-term advances from customers 332 0 0
3, Long-term accrued expenses 333 0 0
4, Payables to internal parties regarding business capital 334 0 ]
5. Long-term internal payables 335 0 0
6. Long-term unearned revenue 336 0 0
7. Other long-term payahles 337 0 0
8. Long-term borrowings and finance leases 338 T11,734,989.431 718 958,788,370
9. Convertible bonds 339 0 0
10. Preferred shares 340 0 0
11. Deferred income tax liabilities 341 0 0
12, Provision for long-term payables 342 i 0
13. Science and technelogy development fund 343 0 0
D - OWNER'S EQUITY (400 =410 + 430) 400 -186,855,484,863 263,078,040,571
I. Owner's equity 410 -186,855,484.863 263,078,040.571
|. Contributed capital of owners 411 2.796,763,360,000 |  2,796,763,360,000
- Ordinary shares with voting rights 411a 2.796,763,360,000 2,796,763,360,000
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- Preferred shares 411h 1]
2. Share premium 412 35,000,000,000 35,000,000,000
3. Bond conversion option 413 0
4, Owner’s other capital 414 0 0
5. Treasury shares 415 -31,347 567,000 ~31,347,567,000
6. Revaluation differences of assets 416 ] 0
7. Foreign exchange differences 417 0 o
8. Development investment fund 418 60,473,564,063 60,473,564,063
9. Enterprise restructuring support fund 419 ] 0
10. Other funds under owner’s equity 420 0 0
11. Undistributed post-tax profits 421 -3,050,887,798,264 | -2,601,347,565,583
- Undistributed accumulated post-tax profit as of the end of the | 421a -2.601,347,565,583 | -1,270.962,148,368
previous period
= Undistributed post-tax profit for the current period 421b -449 540,232,681 | -1,330,385,417,215
12. Capital sources for basic construction investment 422 0 0
13. Mon-controlling interests 429 3,142,956,338 3.536,249.091
IL Funding sources and other funds 430 [} ]
1. Funding sources 431 0 0
2. Funding sources formed from fixed assets 432 0 0

TOTAL CAPITAL 440 9,032,498,513,134 9,903,991.858,363

(440 = 300 + 400)
PREPARED BY CHIEF ACCOUNTANT October 25, 2025
{Signature, fill name) (Signature, fill name) GENERAL DIRECTOR
Signed Signed (Signature, fill name)
NGUYEN THI PHUONG MAI NGUYEN NGOC MY HANH Signed and stamped
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Reporting Entity: Pomina steel corporation
Address: Song Than Industrial Park, Di An, HCM City
Phone: 84-6350-710051 Fax: 84-650-740862

Tax code: 3700321364

For the accounting period ended September 30, 2025

Form No. BO3-DN/HN
{Izsued under Circular No. 20272014/ TT-BTC dated

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
{Under the direct method}

December 22, 2014 by the Ministry of Finance)

Quarter 3, 2025
Unit: YN
ACCUMULATED FROM THE BEGINNING
i OF THE YEAR TO THE END OF THE
ITEMS CODE | NOTE OUARTER
CURRENT PERIOD | PREVIOUS PERIOD
i 2 3 4 5
L. Cash flows from eperating activities
I. Proceeds from sales of goods, provision of services, and other 01 2319291530469 1,582 245 884,462
TEvenues
2. Payments to suppliers of goods and services 0z -2,032.456,358,209 -1.474 827 458,036
3. Payments to employees 03 -72,414,200,301 -35,238,983,221
4. Payments for loan interest (4 -60,604,663,951 -h8.699 544,904
5. Payment for corporale income 1ax 03 ] -3,600,395,006
6. Other proceeds from operating activities 1] 195,567 454,667 118471,981.980
7. Other payments for operating activitics 07 -140,834,342 248 =107,757,794,179
Met cash flows from operating activities 20 208,489,420,427 -31,406,308,994
I1. Cash flows from investing activities
1. Payments for purchases and construction of fixed assets and other 21 0 0
Iong-term assets
2. Proceeds from disposal and sale of fixed assets and other long-term 22 0 a
nssets
3. Payments for lending and purchasing debt instruments of other 23 i ]
entities
4, Proceeds from loan repayments and resale of debt instruments of 24 10,000, 000,006 il
olher entities
3, Payments for capital contributions to other entities 25 0 ]
0, Proceeds from withdrawal of capital contributions to ather entities 26 i] il
7. Proceeds from lending interest, dividends. and distributed profits 27 978,483,565 3,609,736,121
Met eash flows from investing activities 30 10,978, 483,565 3,609,7340,121
111, Cash Mows from financing activities
1, Procesds from issuance of shares and capital confributions from 31 0 0
WIS
2. Payments for repurchase of issued shares and retum of capital 32 0 0
contributions to owners
3. Short-term and long-term borrowings received 13 1,437,033,984,413 1,515,947,959,430
4. Payment for principal repayments of borrowings 34 -1,692,890 933 284 -1,482,428,677.703
3. Payment for finance lease liabilities 3 0 0
6. Dividends and profits paid fo owners 36 0 0
Met cash flows from financing activities 41 -255,856,948.871 33.519.281,727
Met cash flows for the period (50 =20 + 30 + 40} ] -36,389,044. 879 5,722,708,854 \
Cash and eash equivalents at the beginning of the period il 58,763,759.387 10,273,411,879 'f_;__
Effect of foréign exchange rate changes a1 ] 0 T
Cash and eash equivalents at the end of the period (70 =50 + &0 + T0 212,374,714,508 15,996,120,733 *
61) %
PREPARED BY CHIEF ACCOUNTANT October 25, 2025
{Signature, full name) (Sigrature, fill name) GENERAL DIRECTOR
Signed Signed {Signature, full name}
NGUYEN THI PHUONG MAT NGUYEN NGOC MY HANH Signed and stamped
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POMINA STEEL CORPORATION 1

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the reporting period ended Septerber 30, 2025

1. OPERATING CHARACTERISTICS OF THE COMPANY
The Group comprises Pomina steel corporation, its subsidiaries, and joint ventures, as detailed below:
Company

Pomina steel corporation (hereinafter referred to as the “Company™) was converted from Pomina Steel
Company Limited and is the joint stock company that inherited all rights and obligations of the limited
liability company.

At the time of establishment, the Company was a limited liability company incorporated under

Establishment License No. 17GP/TLDN issued by the Binh Duong Industrial Zones Authority on
August 16, 1999,

The Company was officially converted into a joint stock company and operates under Enterprise
Registration Certificate No. 3700321364 :ssued by the Department of Planning and Investment of Binh
Duong Province on July 17, 2008, with its 14" amendment registered on March 3, 2023.

The Company’s shares have been approved for listing on the Ho Chi Minh City Stock Exchange under
the stock code POM.

The Company’s head office and factory are located at No. 1, Road 27, Song Than II Industrial Park, Di
An Ward, Ho Chi Minh City.

Branch 1 of the Company (Steel billet production plant) is located at Street No. 9, Phu My 1 Industrial
Park, Phu My Ward, Ho Chi Minh City. It operates under Investment Certificate No. 49221000139
dated October 28, 2008 and Branch Operation Registration Certificate No, 3700321364-001 issued by
the Department of Planning and Investment of Ba Ria — Vung Tau Province on December 9, 2010.

Branch 2 of the Company (Pomina Steel Plant 1) is located at No. 2, Road 27, Song Than I Industrial
Park, Di An Ward, Ho Chi Minh City. It operates under Branch Operation Certificate No. 3700321364-
002 issued by the Department of Planning and Investment of Binh Duong Province on February 22,
2012, with the 3™ amendment registered on August 3, 2020.

The Company’s business lines include:

- Manufacturing of iron, steel, and cast iron;

- Recycling of metal scrap: conducted at the branch (steel billet production plant), not at the head office;
- Trading in steel products.

In this financial period, the Company's principal activities are the production of deformed steel bars,
wire rods, and steel billet manufacturing.

The total number of employees of the Company and its subsidiaries as at September 30, 2025 was 736
(as at December 31, 2024 666)

Subsidiary

Pomina 2 Steel Corporation (formerly Viet Steel — Steel Joint Stock Company) was incorporated under
Enterprise Registration Certificate No. 4903000349, initially registered on June 4, 2007, with its first
amendment on May 5, 2011 and second amendment on June 7, 2012, issued by the Department of
Planning and Investment of Ba Ria — Vung Tau Province.

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of the financial statements,
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POMINA STEEL CORPORATION Z

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the reporting period ended September 30, 2025

The Company’s office and factory are located at Phu My 1 Industrial Park, Phu My Ward, Phu My
Town, Ba Ria - Vung Tau Province.

During this financial period, the main activities of the subsidiary are the production of rebar, wire rod,
and steel billet manufacturing.

Parent company’s interest/voting rights: 99.5%
2. BASIS FOR PREPARING THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Vietnamese dong, prepared in accordance with
the Vietnamese Accounting Standards and the prevailing Vietnamese Enterprise Accounting System.

The financial year begins on January 1 and ends on December 31 of each year.
The currency used in accounting is the Vietnamese dong (*VND”).

The consolidated financial statements are prepared on the historical cost basis. The accounting policies
have been applied consistently and are in conformity with those used in prior years.

Mecessary adjustments shall be made to ensure the consistency in application of accounting policies
between the parent company and its subsidiaries.

A subsidiary is a company that is controlled by the parent company in terms of financial and operating
policies, usually indicated by the holding of more than 50% of the voting rights in the subsidiary. A
subsidiary is consolidated from the date control is transferred to the Company and is excluded from
consolidation when control ceases.

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements for the financial period ended
September 30, 2025 of Pomina steel corporation (the parent company) and Pomina Steel Corporation
Mo. 2 (the subsidiary).

The results of operations of a subsidiary acquired or disposed of are included in the consolidated
income statement from the date of acquisition or up to the date of disposal of the investment in that
subsidiary.,

All intercompany transactions and balances as well as unrealized gains arising from (transactions
between the parent company and subsidiaries are eliminated during consolidation of the financial
statements.

The interests of other investors in the total equity of subsidiaries and in the results of operations for the
year 2025 are presented under the item “Minority shareholders’ interests” in the consolidated balance
sheet and the consolidated income statement, respectively.

Investments in joint ventures and associates

A joint venture is a company established on the basis of a contract in which the Company and other
parties jointly conduct economic activities under joint control. Joint venture agreements related to the
establishment of a jointly controlled independent entity from which the joint venturers derive economic
benefits.

An associate is a company over which the Company has significant influence by participating in
financial and operating policy decisions of the investee company, but does not control its operations.

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of the financial statements,
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POMINA STEEL CORPORATION 3

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the reporting period ended September 30, 2025

[nvestments in joint ventures and associates are recognized using the equity method in the consolidated
financial statements. Capital contributions to joint ventures and associates are presented in the balance
sheet at historical cost, adjusted for changes in the Company’s share in the net assets of the joint
ventures and associates after the acquisition date. The operating results of joint ventures and associates
during the period are presented under the item “Share of profit or loss of joint ventures and associates”
in the consolidated income statement in proportion to the Company’s ownership in those joint ventures
and associates.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
3.1 Cash and cash equivalents

Cash includes cash on hand, demand deposits at banks, and cash in transit. Cash equivalents are short-
term investments with original maturities of no more than 3 months, which are readily convertible into
a known amount of cash and subject to an insignificant risk of conversion into money.

3.2 Foreign currency transactions

Transactions arising in currencies other than YND are translated into VIND at the exchange rates ruling
at the dates of the transactions. Exchange gains (losses) arising from such transactions are recorded in
financial income or financial expenses in the year.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are revalued at the average exchange
rates quoted by Vietcombank, BIDV, and Vietinbank — the banks with which the Company regularly
conducts foreign currency transactions — at the balance sheet date. Exchange differences arising from
such revaluation are recorded in financial income or financial expenses in the year.

3.3 Receivahles

Trade receivables and other receivables are presented at their original values less provision for doubtful
debits.

Provision for doubtful debts represents the estimated loss in value of receivables that are not expected
to be collected from customers, based on outstanding balances at the balance sheet date. Increases or
decreases in the provision balance are recorded as general and administrative expenses during the year.

3.4 Inventories

Inventories are stated at cost. In cases where the net realizable value is lower than cost, they are stated
at net realizable value. Cost of inventories comprises purchase costs, processing costs, and other
directly related costs incurred to bring the inventories to their current location and condition. Net
realizable value is the estimated selling price less estimated selling expenses.

Inventories are recognized using the perpetual method, and the cost of inventories issued is determined
using the weighted average method.

Finished goods include direct material costs, direct labor costs, and related manufacturing overheads
allocated based on normal operating capacity.

Provision for inventories is made for the estimated loss in value due to the decline in value of raw
materials, finished goods, and merchandise inventories owned by the Company that may occur (price
reduction, inferior quality, obsolescence, etc.) based on reasonable evidence of the decline in value as

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of the financial statements.



POMINA STEEL CORPORATION 4

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the reporting period ended September 30, 2025

of the end of the financial year. Increases or decreases in such provisions are recorded in cost of goods
sold in the income statement.

3.5 Tangible fixed assets
Fixed assets are presented at historical cost less accumulated depreciation.

The historical cost of a fixed asset includes the purchase price and directly attributable costs necessary
to bring the asset into working condition for its intended use. Expenditures on acquisition, upgrade, and
renovation of fixed assets are capitalized, while maintenance and repair costs are recognized as
expenses in the current year.

However, in 2008, the Company revalued certain fixed assets as part of the conversion from a limited
liability company to a joint stock company in accordance with the Asset Valuation Report as at
December 31, 2007 No. 08.283/BCKT-DTL dated April 10, 2008 prepared by DTL Auditing Company
Limited. The revaluation primarily involved workshops and production lines with an increase in value
of: 157 billion VND.

Upon disposal or liquidation of assets, the original cost and the accumulated depreciation of the assets
are removed from the financial statements, and any gains or losses arising from the disposal are
recognized in the income statement.

Depreciation of tangible fixed assets is calculated using the straight-line method over the estimated
useful lives of the assets as follows:

Initial useful life Revised useful life
Buildings and structures 540 years
Machinery and equipment 3-7 year 310 years
Means of transportation 6-15 years
Management tools and equipment 3-5 years
Other fixed assets 3-8 years

3.6 Intangible fixed assets
Land use rights
The value of land use rights recognized under the item intangible fixed assets includes:

- The land use fee paid for 345,720.60 m? in My Xuan, Tan Thanh District, Ba Ria - Vung Tau
Province to build the Sai Gon - Viet Steel Port, for which the land was allocated by the State for 50
years (until January 12, 2059); and amortized on a straight-line basis from the time the project is put
into operation over the land use term.

- The cost of acquiring 5,000 m? of land at Lot H, Phu My New Urban Residential Area, Tan Thanh
District, Ba Ria - Vung Tau Province under Land Use Right Transfer Contract No. 85/HDCN-QSDD
dated June 8, 2009, for the purpose of building housing for employees.

Software

The SAP accounting software is recognized as an intangible fixed asset and is amortized using the
straight-line method over a period of 10 years.

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of the financial statements.
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POMINA STEEL CORPORATION 3

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the reporting period ended September 30, 2025

3.7 Prepaid expenses
Investment advantages
The item investment advantage is recognized under long-term prepaid expenses on the balance sheet.

The Company’s investment advantage, valued at VND 125,339,707.447, was determined in the Asset
Valuation Report as at December 31, 2007 No, 08.283/BCKT-DTL dated April 10, 2008, prepared by
DTL Auditing Company Limited., based on the post-tax return on invested capital of the enterprise
prior to the conversion to a joint stock company and the discounted rate based on the interest rate of 10-
year bonds. This premium value is amortized over 15 years based on the remaining value.

Production preparation costs

Production preparation costs of the billet steel plant are recognized as long-term prepaid expenses on
the balance sheet. These costs include expenses incurred from the construction phase until the
completion of construction and installation of machinery and equipment and are amortized over 3 years
from the date the plant begins operations.

Long-term prepaid land lease payments

The long-term prepaid land lease payments in Song Than 2 Industrial Park are recognized as long-term
prepaid expenses on the balance sheet and amortized over the lease term, as follows:

Area Lease term

37,800 m* (Lot M) 30 years from August 1999 to August 2029
5,090 m* (Lot M) 30 years from August 1999 to August 2029
21,716 m? (Lot L) From September 2002 to December 2045
Other prepaid expenses

Other prepaid expenses mainly include roll grinding costs, repair costs, and television program
sponsorship costs. These costs are amortized into the operating results over the prepaid period
corresponding to the economic benefits generated from such expenses within a one-year period.

3.8. Trade and other payables
Trade and other payables are stated at historical cost.
3.9. Accrued expenses

Accrued expenses are recognized in the period in which they are incurred, although they have not yet
been paid, and must be accounted for in accordance with the matching principle between revenue and
expenses.

3.10. Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs are recognized as production and business expenses in the period in which they are
incurred, unless such borrowing costs are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction, or
production of qualifying assets and are therefore included as part of the cost of those assets
(capitalized). Capitalization of borrowing costs ceases when the essential activities necessary to prepare
the asset for its intended use or sale have been completed.

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of the financial statements,
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POMINA STEEL CORPORATION 6

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the reporting period ended September 30, 2025

3.11. Revenue

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognized in the income statement when most of the risks and
rewards of ownership have been transferred to the buyer. Revenue is not recognized if there is
significant uncertainty regarding the collectability of the receivables or the possibility of goods being
returned.

3.12. Corporate income tax

Corporate income tax (“CIT") expense for the vear, if any, includes current income tax and deferred
income tax. Corporate income tax is recognized in the income statement, except for tax amounts
relating to items recognized directly in equity, in which case the related tax is also recognized directly
in equity.

Current income tax is the amount of income tax payable based on taxable income for the year, using
tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date, and any adjustments
to income tax payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred income tax is calculated using the balance sheet liability method, based on temporary
differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and
the amounts used for taxation purposes. The amount of deferred income tax is measured based on the
expected manner of realization or settlement of the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities, using tax
rates that are enacted or substantively enacted at the balance sheet date.

Deferred income tax assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit will
be available against which the deferred income tax assets can be utilized. Deferred income tax assets
are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax benefits will be realized.

3.13. Related parties

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability to control or exert significant influence
over the other party in making financial and operating decisions.

The following companies are considered related parties:

Company Location Relationship

Viet Steel Co., Ltd Vietnam Parent company

Pomina Steel Commerce Company Limited Vietnam Company of the same group
Pomina Steel 2 Corporation Vietnam Subsidiary

4, ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON ITEMS PRESENTED IN THE BALANCE SHEET
4.1 Cash

30/09/2025 01/01/2025

VND VND

Cash on hand — VND 57,982,631 62,763,940
Cash at bank — VND 18,609,013,073 33,955,744,432
Cash at bank — USD 705,643,133 10,872,530,743
Cash at bank — EUR 1,075,671 31,019,838
Term deposits under 3 months — VND - 13,840,700,434
Cash — cash equivalents 3,001,000,000 1,000,000

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of the financial statements,



POMINA STEEL CORPORATION

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the reporting period ended September 30, 2025

22,374,714,508

4.2 Financial investments
a). Short-term financial investments 30/09/2025

YND
Held-to-maturity investments “
b). Long-term financial investments

30/09/2025

VND
Investment in joint ventures and associates — -
LD-LK-222
Held-to-maturity investments -
Other long-term investments 11,402,985,380
Provision for impairment of long-term financial -11,402,985,380
investments

58,763,759,387

01/01/2025
VND

01/01/2025
VIND

10,000,000,000
11,402,985,380
-11,402,985,380

10,000,000,000

(*) This is a capital contribution to Tan Thanh My Joint Stock Company, with

invested, representing a 13.8% ownership.

4.3 Trade receivables

1,140,299 shares

30/09/,2025 01/01/2025
VYND VND

Trade receivables — related parties 679,752,021,317 677,083,387,034
Other trade receivables — third parties 18,855,096,948 307,754,640,353
Total 698,607,118,265 984,838,027,387
In which:
a} Short-term trade receivables from customers
- Details of customer receivables accounting 18,855,096,948 307,754,640,353
for 10% or more of total trade receivables
- Lim Hok Chhourn Steel Co., Lid 149,806,139 149,806,139
+ Phat Loc Hung Company Limited 5,953,341,500 5,953,341,500
+ Vina Nansei Mtv Company Limited z 297.483,977.598
+ A Chau Steel Joint Stock Company 340,773,400 3,960,702,400
+ Nhat Chau Steel Joint Stock Company 10,911,099,980 -
= Other customers 1,500,075,929 206,812,716
b) ) Long-term trade receivables from 5 -
customers

- Details of customer receivables accounting -
for 10% or more of total trade receivables

+ Receivables from steel sheet transfer -
- Other long-term receivables from customers

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of the financial statements.



POMINA STEEL CORPORATION

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the reporting period ended September 30, 2025

c) Trade receivables from related parties
(details by entity)

- Viet Steel Trading and Manufacturing Co.,
Ltd.

- Capital transfer

- Pomina Steel 2 Corporation

4.4 Prepayments to suppliers

Prepayments to suppliers - domestic
Prepayments to suppliers - foreign
Other prepayments

* Short-term prepayments to suppliers

- Asian Pacific Ecology Trade Co., Ltd

- CMA-CGM Vietnam Joint Stock Company
- Other suppliers

4.5 Other receivables

Receivables from steel sheet transfer
Deposits for opening letters of credit
Advances to employees

Receivables from loan/lending to Pomina 3
Advances to Project Management Board
Receivables from Pomina 3 — loan interest and
others

Exported goods borrowed by VESU — raw
materials and supplies

Other receivables

4.6 Taxes and receivables

Import and export duties
Special consumption tax

679,752,021,317

677,083,387,034

679,752,021,317 677,083,387,034
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
43,311,004,912 39,283,155,386
23,396,667,239 29,626,509,268
. 3,434,196
66,707,672,151 68,013,098,850
66,707,672,151 68,913,098.850

21,971,925,000
4,499,937,703
40,235,809,448

30/09/2025
VND

969,583,479
4,213,095,627

13,336,718,700

12,433,335,573

21,971,925,000
4,499,937,703
42,441,236,147

01/01/2025
VND

969,568,170
305,620,552

9,803,192,728

15,679,019,530

30,952,733,379 26,757,400,980
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
24,585,610 24,585,610

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of the financial statements.



POMINA STEEL CORPORATION

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the reporting period ended September 30, 2025

Corporate income tax

Personal income tax
Other taxes

4.7 Inventory

Raw materials
Auxiliary materials
Fuels

Spare parts — heat-resistant materials
Basic construction materials

Tools and instruments

Refractory bricks

Work in progress

Finished lime products

Finished construction steel products
Finished billet products

Finished pig iron and sinter products
Scrap

Sinter ore

Goods in transit

Total original cost of inventories
Less: Provision for devaluation of inventories
Net realizable value

4.8 Prepaid expenses

a). Short-term prepaid expenses

Tools and equipment

Short-term prepaid expenses pending allocation

Repair and maintenance expenses

Expenses for sponsoring television programs
Expenses pending transfer

Other expenses

b). Long-term prepaid expenses

4,467,028,306
1,488,773,272

4.467,028,306
1,478,919,008

5,980,387,188

30/09/2025

VND
28,528,962,432
27,360,694,243

4,489,691,438

242,186,123,774

5,970,532,924

01/01/2025
VND
118,005,606,751
30,983,190,963
3,425,402,266

239,350,186,528

1,010,780,207 995,507,198
1,035,559,327 895,807,776
56,914,823,094 43,886,408,786
2,992,745,494 2,780,793,452
190,461,633 190,461,633
31,465,492,413 325,064,492,667
4,115,404,522 4,115,404,522

z 5,139,545,761

5,139,545,761 ;
405,430,284,338 794,832,808,303
-2,004,254,331 -2.004.254.331
403,426,030,007 792,828,553,972
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND

3,639,913,016

8,256,763,218

5,639,913,016

8,256,763,218

30/09/2025

01/01/2025

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of the financial statements.



POMINA STEEL CORPORATION 10

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the reporting peried ended September 30, 2025

VIND VIND

Long-term prepaid land rental 8,409,960,815 8,895,598,187
- Area of 37,800 m* 818,989,566 983,943,276
- Area of 5,090 m? 387,792,839 441,692,120
- Area of 21,716 m? 7,203,178,410 7,469,962,791
Allocated costs for NML 125,216,843.654 66,326,888,211
-Pre-operating expenses - =
-Land rental expenses - -
- Other expenses - .
Investment advantages 6,876,275,690 11,002,041,056
Repair and spare parts expenses 10,997,336,622 17,739,433,580
Tools and equipment - .
Land use rights for the port - -
Advertising expenses - -
Other expenses - -
151,500,416,781 103,963,961,034

Details of long-term prepaid land rental include:

- Area of 37,800 m* (Lot M) under Land Sublease Contract No. 25/HDTLD/ST2 dated December 27,
1999, with a land lease term of 30 years from the date the establishment license was granted. In
addition, the Company is required to pay an annual rental fee of USD 37,800 (USD 1/m?¥year = 37,800
m?) to Song Than Industrial Park Development Joint Stock Company.

- Area of 5,090 m* (Lot M) under Land Sublease Contract No. 66/HDTLD/ST2 dated August 23, 2000,
with a land lease term of 30 years from the effective date of the contract.

- Area of 21,716 m? (Lot L) under Land Sublease Contract No. 131/HDTLD/ST2 dated September 12,
2002, with a lease term effective until December 31, 2045.

The investment advantage value of VND 125,339,707,447 is being amortized over 20 years starting
from the date the Company was officially converted into a joint stock company.

For the leased land used for construction of the billet steel plant at Phu My | Industrial Park under
Land Sublease Contract No. 35/HD/TLD/IZICO dated November 24, 2008, the Company shall pay
annual land rent at a rate of USD 1.4/m* year for a total area of 446,207.60 m?. The lease term is from
October 31, 2009, to October 31, 2048. The land rental expense will be allocated when the billet steel
plant officially commences operation.

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of the financial statements.
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POMINA STEEL CORPORATION

12

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the reporting period ended September 30, 2025

4,10 Changes in intangible fixed assets

Ovriginal cost

Balance as of January
1, 2025
Increase
period
- Other decreases
Balance as of Sep 30,
2025

In which:

Fully depreciated:
Accumulated
depreciation

Balance as of January
1,2025

Depreciation during the
period

Other decreases
Balance as of Sep 30,
2025

Residual value

Balance as of January
1, 2025

Balance as of Sep 30,
2025

during the

Software
VND

12,956,152,975

12,956,152,975
12,726,152,975

12,890,986,314

34,499,997
12,925,486,311

65,166,661

30,666,664

4.11 Long-term work-in-progress assets

Other construction costs

Construction costs of the blast furnace and

EAF project (*)

Blast furnace costs — interest expenses, project

Costs

(*): Including costs of purchasing machinery and equipment and constructing the blast furnace and
EAF project for steel billet production with a capacity of | million tons per year at Phu My Industrial

Copyright Other Total
VND YD VND
1,680.351,509 - 14,636,504,484
1,680,351,509 - 14,636,504,484
1,680,351,509 - 14,406,504,484
1,680,351,509 - 14,571,337,823
. = 34,499,997
1,680,351,509 - 14,605,837,820
- - 65,166,661
- - 30,666,664
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VIND VIND
5,723,572,223.310 5,723,033,373,310
5,723,572,223,310 5,723,033.373,310

Park. These costs have not yet been transferred to fixed assets during this financial period.

4.12 Loans and finance leases

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of the financial statements.



POMINA STEEL CORPORATION 13

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the reporting period ended September 30, 2025

a). Short-term loans

30/09/2025 01/01/2025

VYND YND

Short-term loans (a) 5,157,642,985,686 5,406,244 558,707
urrent Portion of long-term loans (b) 80,040,000,000 80,030,000,000
Current portion of long-term finance leases - -
5,237,682,985,686 5,486,274,558,707

Details of short-term loan balances as of September 30, 2025 are follows:

Ending balance
VND

Joint Stock Commercial Bank for Investment and Development of Vietnam —  1,464,407,346,926
Ho Chi Minh City Branch
Joint Stock Commercial Bank for Investment and Development of Vietnam — -
Ho Chi Minh City Branch (USD)
Joint Stock Commercial Bank For Foreign Trade of Vietnam 471,218,105,320
Joint Stock Commercial Bank For Foreign Trade of Vietnam (USD) -
Vietnam Joint Stock Commercial Bank For Industry And Trade — Ho Chi  2,625,944,295,581
Minh City
Vietnam Joint Stock Commercial Bank For Industry And Trade — Ho Chi -
Minh City (USD)
Tien Phong Commercial Joint Stock Bank — TPBank. (USD}) -
Vietnam International Commercial Joint Stock Bank — VIB (USD) -
Vietnam International Commercial Joint Stock Bank — VIB (VND) -
Orient Commercial Joint Stock Bank — OCB (VND) 106,185,237,860

HD Bank (VND) 191,988,000,000
HD Bank (USD) .
VP Bank (USD) =
Other loan — Nansei -
Other loan — Dai Quang Minh 300,000,000,000
Exchange rate difference on loans based on original foreign currency balances -
Current portion of long-term debt 80,040,000,000

5,237,682,985,686

(a) Details of current portion of long-term debt are as follows (see also Note 4.20)

Details of short-term borrowings from commercial banks for the purpose of supplementing the
Company's working capital needs are presented as follows:

* Joint Stock Commercial Bank for Investment and Development of Vietnam — Ho Chi Minh
City Branch (VND): 1,464,407.346,926

Form of security:

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of the financial statements.



POMINA STEEL CORPORATION 14
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the reporting period ended September 30, 2025

(i} The value of land use rights and attached assets of the Company at Lot M, Song Than Industrial
Park, Di An Ward, Di An City, Binh Duong Province

(ii) Machinery, rolling mill equipment, and Factory No.1 of the Company

(iii) Ownership of capital contribution and other property rights related to the entire capital
contribution of the Company in POM 2 Company

(iv) Circulating goods in the production and business process and the entire capital contribution of
POM 2 Company, at the production warehouse located in Phu My | Industrial Park, Phu My Ward,
Phu My Town, Ba Ria - Vung Tau Province

(v) Leasehold land use rights, production factory, and machinery and equipment of the Company
*Joint Stock Commercial Bank for Foreign Trade of Vietnam: VND 471,218,105,320

Form of security:

(i) The value of the land use rights and assets attached to the land of the Company at Road 27,
Song Than 2 Industrial Park, Binh Duong Province;

(i) The Company’'s machinery and equipment under Mortgage Contracts No. 139TC19 and
048TC17;

(iii) Assets arising from commercial business contracts;

fiv) Circulating goods in the course of business;

(v) 20,000,000 POM shares owned by Viet Steel Co., Ltd. (*Viet Steel Company™).
* Vietnam Joint Stock Commercial Bank for Industry and Trade — Ho Chi Minh City Branch:
VND 2,625,944,295,581

Form of security:

(i) Circulating goods arising in the production and business process of POM 3 Branch;

(ii) Circulating goods and receivables of POM 2 Company at the production warehouse located in
Phu My 1 Industrial Park, Phu My Ward, Phu My Town, Ba Ria — Vung Tau Province;

(iii) Property rights arising from receivables, economic contracts, and sales contracts of POM 1
and POM 3 Branches;

(iv) All machinery and equipment and all assets attached to leased land and to be formed in the
future related to the project “Upstream investment of the metallurgical processing line at POM 3
Branch” and related to the Lo Cao Project;

(v) 40,000,000 POM shares owned by Viet Steel Co., Ltd. (*Viet Steel Company™).

HD Bank (VND): VND 191,888,000,000

The potes to the financial statements are an integral part of the financial statements.



POMINA STEEL CORPORATION 15

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the reporting period ended September 30, 2023

Form of security:

(i} Future proceeds from export contracts;

(ii) Circulating inventories formed from loan capital.
*OCB ((VND): VND 104,185,237,860

Form of security: Unsecured loan

(i) 12,000,000 POM shares owned by Viet Steel Company
* Loan from DAI QUANG MINH: VND 300,000,000,000
- Reclassify loan from long-term to short-term.

b). Long-term loan

30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND

Long-term bank loans for project investments
- 1 million tons/year steel billet plant - -
- Construction of blast furnace project 672,786,201,061 (a) 680.000,000,000
- 450,000 tons/year alloy steel rolling plant - -
- 500,000 tons/year steel billet plant - -
- Loan from Thaco - -
- Loan from Viet Steel - -
- Other medium- and long-term borrowings 118,988.788.370 118,988,788,370

791,774,989.431 798,988,788.370
Less: Current portion of long-term debt (80,040,000,000) (80,030,000,000)
711,734,989,431 718,948,788,370

a) A loan obtained from the Ho Chi Minh City Branch of Vietnam Joint Stock Commercial Bank for
Industry and Trade under Credit Contract No. 17.2680105/2017/HDTD dated September 12, 2017,
with the following details:

* Purpose of loan usage: to invest in the blast furnace project under the billet steel plant with a capacity
of 1 million tons/year, located at Phu My | Industrial Park, Tan Thanh District, Ba Ria - Vung Tau
Province, with a total disbursed amount of VIND 1,033 billion.

* Loan term: 96 months from the first disbursement date (March 20, 2019), with a grace period of 24
months. The principal shall be repaid over 72 months starting from the first principal repayment date.

* Form of loan security: pledge of the entire value of assets formed from the loan under the project and
the insurance amount for the entire project to secure the debt repayment obligation under this contract.

b) Long-term loan from Joint Stock Commercial Bank for Foreign Trade of Vietnam — Ho Chi Minh
City Branch, with the maturity date of February 25, 2019, at an interest rate of 9.33%/year for VND

The notes to the financial statemenis are an integral part of the financial statements,
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POMINA STEEL CORPORATION

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the reporting period ended Sepfember 30, 2025

and 5.45%/year for USD, for the purpose of investing in the Steel Sheet Plant Project, secured by the

assets formed from the loan.
4.13 Trade payables

a). Short-term trade payables

Trade payables — related parties
Trade payables — third parties / domestic
Trade payables — third parties / foreign

30/09/2025
VND

3,201,095,888
1,203,670,092,679
353,724,874,746

01/01/2025

VND
7.206,326,908
1,192,055,736,554
1,132,079,894,095

In which:

a) Short-term trade payables

- Details of payables accounting for 10% or more
of total trade payables:

+ MNam Son Steel Corporation

+ Nansei Steel Co., Ltd.

+ Bao Ngoc Thu One Member Co., Ltd.

+ Vinacorp Logistics Joint Stock Company

1,560,596,063,313 2,331,341,957,557
30/09/2025 01/01/2025

VND VND
1,557,394,967,425 2,324,135,630,649
578,955,520,132 548,870,721,367

- 753,398,915,584

39,495,694,980 40,935,694,980
20,102,958,312 20,274,207,018
55,304,841,782 64,610,043,761

+ Vesvius Malaysia Sdn Bhd

+ Trung Viet Transportation Services Company
Limited

+ Nippon Sanso Vietnam Joint Stock Company

+ Cavina Metal and Electric Cable Limited
Company

+ Southern Gas Trading Joint Stock Company —
Dong Nai Branch

+ Chichester Metals Pty Ltd.

+ China machinery industry international

+ China 15" Metalurgical Constraction Group Co.,
Ltd

+-Payables to other parties

b) Trade payables to related parties (details of each
party):

+ Viet Steel Trading and Manufacturing Co., Ltd.

21,000,000,000

31,657,807.,947
19,600,000,000

9,461,982,319
19,521,811,003
190,839,777,199
38,664,275,009

532,790,298,742
3,201,095,888

3,201,095,888

21,083,378,578

32,198,396,403
19,714,656,374

9,798.153,455
19,521,811,003
190,839,777,199
38,664,275,009

564,225,599,918
7,206,326,908

7,206,326,908

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of the financial statements,




POMINA STEEL CORPORATION

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the reporting period ended September 30, 2025
b). Long-term trade payables

J0/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
Trade payables — related parties - -
Trade payables — third parties / domestic - .
Trade payables — third parties / foreign - -
In which:
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VIND VIND
a) Long-term trade payables
- Details of trade payables accounting for 10% - =
or more of total trade payables:
+ Trung Viet Transportation Services Company - -
Limited
+ Hoang Bao Hieu Co., Ltd. - -
+ Bao Ngoc Thu One Member Co., Ltd. - -
+ Thoresen - Vi Na Ma Logistics Company - -
Limited
b) Trade payables — related parties (details of - -
each party):
+ Viet Steel Trading and Manufacturing Co., - -
Ltd.
4,14 Taxes and other amounts payable to the State
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
Import and export tax - -
Corporate income tax 955,527,564 055,527,564
Personal income tax 514,659,007 413,982,702
Value-added tax (VAT) + VAT on imported 3,001,165,511 461,808,750
goods
Resource tax (water) - -
Other taxes - -
4,471,352,082 1,831,319.056
4.15 Accrued expenses
a) Short-term
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
Interest expenses 1,370,010,575,263 942,747,910,059

Land rental expenses

43,917,909,184

35,378,444,028

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of the financial statements.
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POMINA STEEL CORPORATION
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the reporting period ended September 340, 2025

Accrued raw material and fuel expenses
Other expenses

b). Long term

Other expenses

4.16 a) Other short-term payables

Trade union funding

Trade union funding

Dividends payable

Payable — Individual shareholders repaying
debts on behalf

Internal repayment (loan interest) — phase 2
Payable to Viet Steel for borrowed capital
Other payables to related parties

Payable to Ton — contractor payment
Investment in associate — Tan Thanh My
Other payables

b) Other long-term payables

Payments to related parties

Trade union funding

Social, health, and unemployment insurance
Dividends payable

Borrowings from individuals / non-interest-
bearing

Other payables

4.17 Deferred income tax assets

Deferred income tax assets arising from
deductible temporary differences:
- Unrealized profit — inventories

15,022,047,509 27,697,491.631
1,428,950,531,956 1,005,823,845,718
30/09/2025 01/01/2025

VND VND

30/09/2025 01/01/2025

VND VND
5,074,113,345 5,051,014,290

10,158,465,732
4,839,133,419

169,396,250,000

6,123,530,035
23,658,669,388

10,263,581,468
4,839,133,419

4,319,750,000
6,442,000,000

6,123,530,035
29.788,111,977

219,250,162,419

66,827,121,189

30/09/2025

01/01/2025
VND

30/09/2025
VND

1,408,790,534

01/01/2025
VND

1,786,316,075

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of the financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the reporting period ended September 30, 2025

- Unrealized profit — goods sold to joint -
ventures still in stock

- Exchange gains from revaluation of foreign -
currency balances

1,408,790,534

4.18 Unearned revenue

30/09/2025
VND

[Unearned revenue from inventories -

1,786,316,075

01/01/2025
VND

The naotes fo the financial statements are an integral part of the financial statements.
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POMINA STEEL CORPORATION 21

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
For the reporting period ended September 30, 2025

4.20 Changes in owners’ equity and funds (continued)
As of September 30, 2025, the owners’ capital was VND 2,796,763,360,000, with details as follows:

Capital transactions with owners and dividend distributions

30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
Owners' capital

* Capital at the beginning of the year 2,433,449,520,000 2,433,449.520,000
* Capital contributed during the year 363,313,840,000 363,313,840,000
» Capital at the end of the year 2.796,763,360,000 2,796,763,360,000
Less: Treasury shares (at par value) -11,327.,900,000 -11,327,900,000
Owners’ capital (outstanding shares) 2.785,435.460,000 2,785.435.460,000
Dividends/profits paid during the period - -

Common shares
30/09/2025 01/01/2025
VND VND
Number of authorized shares 279,676,384 279,676,384
MNumber of issued shares 279,676,385 279,676,385
Number of repurchased shares -1,132,790 -1,132,790
Number of outstanding shares 278,543,595 278,543,595
Par value per share 10,000 VND/share 10,000 VND/share

5. SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION TO ITEMS PRESENTED IN THE INCOME
STATEMENT

5.1 Revenue
Quarter 3 - 2025 Quarter 3- 2024
YND YND
Revenue from domestic steel sales 125,625,448 457 3162,592,340,195
Export revenue - 117,678,067,885
Revenue from finished products (billets) - 4.433,000,000
Revenue from finished products (pig iron) - -
Revenue from finished products (lime) i
Revenue from coated steel (domestic) - -
Revenue from scrap and defective products - -
Revenue from entrusted/processing services - -
Other revenue 1,103,819,338 166,900
Revenue from goods - 3,662,302,339
Revenue from service provision 76,180,277,090 80,882,750
Adjustment from previous quarter - -
Total 202,909,544,885 488.446.760,069

The nates to the financial statements are an integral part of the financial statements.



POMINA STEEL CORPORATION

22

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the reporting period ended September 30, 2025

5.2 Revenue deductions

In which:

- Trade discounts

- Sales allowances

- Sales returns

Total

5.3 Cost of goods sold

Cost of goods sold

Asset transfer for the NML
Toral

5.4 Financial income

Interest income from bank deposits

Realized foreign exchange gains

Other financial income

Downward adjustment from previous quarters
Collect financial fees

Others

Total

5.5 Financial expenses

Interest expenses
Realized foreign exchange losses
Reversal of investment in POM2
Downward adjustment from previous quarters
Investment loss in TTV
Others
Total
5.6 Selling expenses

Remuneration for sales staff
Costs of materials and packaging
Outsourced service expenses
Advertising expenses

Quarter 3 - 2025
YND

Quarter 3 - 2024

Quarter 3 - 2025
VYMND
198,215,841,001

Quarter 3 - 2024
VND
520,395,647,676

198,215,841,001

520,395,647,676

Quarter 3 - 2025

Quarter 3- 2024

VND VND
116,714,738 4,632,877
220,234,51 1,053,064,259
46,711,722 6,544,906,294
- -8,634,438
567,500,000 .
730,926,460 7,602,603,430

Quarter 3 - 2025

Quarter 3 - 2024

VND VND
158,961,172,692 169,484,598.351
420,882,447 811,472,593

- 36,159,696,210
159,382,055,139 206,455,767,154

Quarter 3- 2025
YIND
284,346,605

9,045,600

Quarter 3- 2024
VND
304,877,897

3,185,313,525

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Other monetary expenses
Depreciation of fixed assets
Tools and supplies expenses
Excluded expenses

Total
5.7 Management costs

Remuneration for management staff
Management toals and office supplies
Depreciation of fixed assets

Road tolls and repair expenses

Bank fees

Customs fees

Other taxes and charges

Electricity expenses

Water expenses

Telephone expenses

Chi phi khac

Outsourced service expenses

Other monetary expenses

Downward adjustment from previous quarter
Other expenses — excluded costs
Total

5.8 Other income

Disposal of fixed assets

Gain from settlement differences

Insurance compensation received

Other income

Downward adjustment from previous quarter

5.9 Other costs

Loss from settlement differences

Net book value of disposed fixed assets
Depreciation of discontinued assets
Depreciation of revalued assets
Production loss expenses

21,789,800

315,182,005

3.490,191,422

Quarter 3 - 2025

Quarter 3 - 2024

VND VND
8,769,673,688 7.675,587,599
36,176,474 208,772,848
28,938,330,094 29,942,895,886
97,157,538 363,512,614
108,695,616 167,876,987
405,493,678 554,044,451
104,082,906 101,054,748
43,033,841 49,844 411
5,452,299,459 4,006,632,480
1,507,805,501 2,040,588,008
45,462,748,795 45,111,710,032

Quarter 3 - 2025
VND

32,082,524,142

Quarter 3 - 2024
VND

2,028,045,539

32,082,524,142

2,028,045,539

Quarter 3 - 2025
VND
60,845,480

Quarter 3 - 2024
VND
-2,764,801,980

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Post-tax loss
Allocation of investment advantages
Other expenses

Total

5.10 Production and business expenses by factor

- Raw materials and supplies expenses
- Labor costs
- Depreciation of fixed assets
- Qutsourced service expenses
- Other monetary expenses
Total
5.11 Corporate income tax expense

Accounting profit before tax

Taxable profit

Tax rate

Current corporate income tax

Deferred income tax arising from taxable
(deductible) temporary differences:

- Profit after corporate income tax

5.12 Basic earnings per share

Accounting profit after tax of the parent
company

Weighted average number of ordinary shares
outstanding during the period

Basic earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share

64,092,677
2,770,400,577
12,151,486,390

81,311,484
2,770.400,577
8,762,063,646

15,046,825,124

8,848,973,727

Quarter 3 - 2025
VND
112,155,387,862
18,926,282,231
10,274,643,846
24,852,091,136
2,998,531,908

Quarter 3 - 2024
VND
465,742.714,158
6,871,340,212
9,031,311,435
197,668,812,443
973,375,392

169,206,936,983

680,287,553,640

Quarter 3 - 2025
WND
(182,699,656,577)
(182,699,656,577)
10% - 20%

13,880,579

(182,713,537,156)

Quarter 3 - 2025
VND
(182,484.366,138)

Quarter 3 - 2024
VND

(286,224,880,973)
(286,224,880,973)

10% - 20%

(286,224,880,973)

Quarter 3 - 2024
VND

(285,818,603,430)

186,317,161 186,317,161
(914) VND/share (1,534) VND/share
(914) VND/share (1,534) VND/share

Explanation of profit and loss results for Quarter 3 - 2025 compared to the same period last year:

The consolidated business result for Quarter 3 - 2025 recorded a loss of VND 182.7 billion, compared
to a loss of VND 286.2 billion in the same period last vear.

The reason for the difference in business performance this quarter compared to the same period last
ear

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of the financial statements.
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The reasons were presented in the explanation letter attached to the quarterly financial statements.

6. OTHER INFORMATION
6.1 Transactions with related parties

In the second quarter of 2025, the Company conducted major transactions with related parties. These

transactions were carried out at market prices, with details as follows:

Related party Relationship

Pomina 2 steel corporation  Subsidiary

Pomina Steel Commerce Joint venture
Company Limited

Viet Steel Trading & Parent company
Manufacturing Co., Ltd.

Purchase/sale
value

Other services 60,000,000
Purchase of billets -
Purchase of steel -
Materials and supplies -
Financial service fees 3.608.,909.402
Sale of finished steel products -

Transaction details

Vehicle rental -
Others
Purchase of finished steel

products

64,535,600

Sale of rolled steel

Vehicle rental, transportation,
and others

Other services

46,500,000

101,072,335

As of September 30, 2025, the receivables (payables) with related parties were as follows:

Related party Relationship

Pomina Steel Commerce Related party
Company Limited

Viet Steel Co,, Ltd. Parent company

Pomina 2 steel corporation  Subsidiary

PREPARED BY
(Signature, full name)
Sigred
NGUYEN THI PHUONG MAI

CHIEF ACCOUNTANT

Purchase/sale
value
Receivables from steel sales -

Transaction details

Other payables

Receivables from steel sales 647.382,275,603

Advance payments for goods 24,625,910,027
Other payables 5,520,845 888
Receivables from scrap sales 22,000,000
Payables for materials £9,992,460,268

Oetaber 25, 2025

{Signature, full name) GENERAL DIRECTOR
Signed {Signature, full name)
NGUYEN NGOC MY HANH Sigred and stamped
DO TIEN SI

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of the financial statements.
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Hém nay, ngay IEI .F.I.ﬁ.-. 2[125 ...... , tai Céng Ty TNHH MTV DVDL va Dich Thuét Trust ¢6

dia chi tai 225 Hai Ba Trung, P. Xudn Hoa, Tp.HCM — DT: 0767002116
On 29 .'.1,”.",.?.“.2.5, at the Trust Translation and Travel Service Co., Ltd of 225 Hai Ba
Trung, Xuan Hoa Ward, Ho Chi Minh City — Tel: 0767002116

T6i, PHAM QUOC VIET, Gidgm Béde Cong Ty TNHH MTV DVDL véa Dich Thuft Trust,
bing vdn ban nay xdc nhédn ring diy 14 ban dich diing va chinh xdc tir gidy t& dinh kém.

I, PHAM QUOC VIET, am Director of Trust Translation and Travel Service Co., Ltd, hereby
certify that this is an accurate and correct translation from the attached document.

CONG TY TNHH MTV DVDL VA DICH THUAT TRUST
TRUST TRANSLATION AND TRAVEL SERVICE CO., LTD

DIRECTOR / GIAM BOC




